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potential for our diverse community, the event raised a record sum. We have sponsored a 

reading program in the Phoenixville elementary schools. In addition to our financial 

commitment, Donald J.L. Coppedge, one of our former directors and current Community

Outreach Coordinator, was instrumental in making this happen. As a final example, we were

able to donate $70 thousand towards programs for pre-kindergarten children in Chester

County through Pennsylvania’s Education Improvement Tax Credit program.    

As it is my pleasure to recount these highlights of 2004 to you, I also want to take

the opportunity to remember that New Century Bank is very much a team effort. 

The New Century Board of Directors continues to be intensely involved 

and focused on the performance of the bank.

The senior management team is a tested group of experienced 

professional bankers. Our staff is experienced and committed to serving 

each customer. It is because of their hard work that I can present such a 

positive report on 2004.

Each of our bankers is concerned that each New Century customer have 

a positive banking experience. While many of our customers are our 

friends and neighbors, it is important that their banking experiences with 

us be professional, efficient and friendly.

I also include each New Century Bank shareholder as a member of our 

team. We appreciate your support and recognize our responsibility to 

continue to grow this company into a bank of which you can be proud.

We believe that New Century Bank is building a very positive record of 

performance. By providing quality banking products, delivered in a friendly, professional

atmosphere, this business model is building positive growth supported by strong earnings

growth. We recognize that our performance gains are based on the continuing economic

well being of the markets in which we operate.  

It is an unalterable part of our commitment that we will continue to work hard 

to be a positive force in every community in which we have a presence. The stronger we 

can make the performance of New Century Bank, the better we can fulfill that part of the

New Century mission. I am pleased to be able to provide this encouraging report to you.

Every one of us pledges to do our best throughout 2005 to continue to earn your support.

Sincerely,

Kenneth B. Mumma
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
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To Our Shareholders, Customers and Community

It is a pleasure to report that 2004 marked another year of double digit 

growth for New Century Bank. Net Income grew by $100,000 or 14%, 

continuing our trend of double digit growth in Net Income. We earned $0.58 

per share, a 5% gain over 2003, growing revenues while successfully opening our 

first new branch in five years in Wayne.

Highlights of last year’s performance reflect positive results in virtually every 

segment of the business.

Assets growth was 23% for the year

Net loans grew by 16% 

Deposits grew by 15%

Net interest income increased 13%

This bank-wide progress resulted in Net Income of $803 thousand

These results are especially significant for they permitted New Century to increase

capital by $1.8 million or 21% through a private placement and retained earnings.  It is

important for a fast growing community bank like New Century to continue to grow 

its capital so that it can take advantage of new opportunities. We are pleased these results 

are being noticed by the investment community.

Another significant step forward for the bank is that New Century began 

its next growth phase with its branch opening in the busy center of downtown Wayne. 

A grand opening reception held in June was attended by several hundred local community

and business leaders, including a number of local shareholders. This new branch bank is

staffed by experienced key people who have been with us, understand the New Century

culture, and know how to serve customers. 

We intend that this branch serve as a model for growing our network.  

This model will emphasize our personalized commercial lending services, while providing

the customer friendly retail experience to which our customers have become accustomed.

Using an existing, renovated storefront results in a small, flexible and relatively inexpensive

facility. Flexibility plus low cost will allow us to be nimble in how we grow in our market.

We are working to secure several locations and plan to add at least one of these branches 

per year for the next several years.

In an effort to seek sources of non-interest income which complement our 

core business, we formed a subsidiary, New Century Land Transfer, LLC to provide title 

insurance and real estate settlement services. 

This year we have also taken some concrete steps toward demonstrating our com-

mitment to serving our community. In the Spring we participated in the local Relay for 

Life to raise money for cancer research. Not only was it a significant demonstration of the 
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Ken Mumma, Chairman & CEO
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Financial Highlights

For The Year

Net interest income $ 4,586 $ 4,074 13%
Other income 422 346 22%
Other expenses 3,930 3,437 14%
Net income 803 703 14%
Earnings per share 0.58 0.55 5%

At Year End

Total assets $       150,837 $       122,480 23%
Net loans 115,681 99,584 16%
Deposits 116,320 100,911 15%
Stockholders’ equity 10,494 8,660 21%

Selected Ratios

Return on average assets 0.61% 0.65%
Return on average equity 8.38% 8.59%

2004 2003 Change
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The New Century Mission

Our vision for New Century is to serve and take 

a leadership role in the economic, social and cultural 

development of the diverse communities we serve, 

based on a foundation of trust and strong economic health.

Seeing our institution as part of a larger community

and neighborhood, our purpose is to serve our neighbors

and neighborhoods in the communities we serve.

To realize this community mission, the Bank

must have the depth of resources that belong only to a

financially successful institution.

Executive Officers: 
Ken Mumma, Chairman & CEO (seated right), 

Jim McKeighan, President, 
John Alexandra, Vice Chairman & CFO (seated left).

Dollar amounts in thousands except per share data.

NET INCOME
($ in thousands)

NET LOANS
($ in millions)

TOTAL ASSETS
($ in millions)

DEPOSITS
($ in millions)



Committed to the Communities We Serve

When New Century Bank first opened its doors    

in 1997, it was with a mission to provide excellence 

in banking and a leadership role in the economic,  

social and cultural development of the region.

It is not surprising that its founders chose 

the Phoenixville/Kimberton community in Chester   

County. A community widely recognized for 

innovation and forward thinking.

From the first machine-made nails in America 

to the delicate and beautiful wrought iron  

bridge columns which revolutionized 

bridge building throughout the world,   

Phoenixville was, and remains, a center of  

energetic creative endeavor. 

Today, Newtown Square is a splendid example of the spirit of giving and of 

volunteer efforts where everyone lends a hand. And New Century Bank is committed to

working to help preserve the rich traditions upon which Newtown Square was founded.
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New Century Bank is proud to make its home in a community which today is

experiencing a rebirth of innovative business and cultural  growth. Goals which 

we share and to which we have a deep commitment.

Within two years of opening their main office, New Century Bank’s plans 

for expansion, led them to the community-spirited town of Newtown Square,

where in 2000 they opened their second office. 

In 1681, William Penn, envisioning a “Fair land with green virgin sod”, 

established this community as the first inland town west of Philadelphia. At the

center of the original town, and still standing, the Square Inn was a popular 

watering hole frequented by roguish highwaymen. 

Providing new and bigger opportunities, New Century Bank opened 

their third regional branch in the summer of 2004 in Wayne, located on

Lancaster Avenue, next to the Wayne Hotel.

Originally settled in the late 1600’s by Quakers from Radonshire in

Wales, Wayne has always been a center of innovative ideas and culture.

It was here that Lancaster Pike, the first macadamized turnpike in the

world, was opened in 1795. An important stop on the ‘Main Line’ railroad,

Wayne became and remains an energetic business community with one of the

best school systems in America.

Long considered one of the finest communities in the country in which

to live and raise a family, New Century Bank is committed to preserving the

exceptional quality of life in Wayne.
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Committed to Steady Growth

2004 was an exciting year for New Century Bank. 

We opened our third office in Wayne. We also expanded our

Newtown Square office, adding much-needed space for our lend-

ing team and for a sizeable conference/community room.

As our financials show, it proved to be an outstanding   

year. Fourth quarter results were up 42% from the year 2003.

Full-year results for 2004 are up 14%. We grew over $28.3 

million in assets in 2004, and over $15.4 million in deposits. 

We attribute these results to both our energetic commitment to the communities

we serve, and to our business strategy of placing a full-time, experienced Vice President of

Lending in each and every office. A decision maker who can give you answers when you

need them. An asset you won’t find at every bank in the area. 

Committed to the Future

In 2004, New Century Bank renewed its commitment to steady growth and 

expansion over the next several years. We also made a commitment to continued excellence

in customer service, and to increased product development and expanded technology.

Today, while we continue to fulfill these commitments, we look forward with 

confidence and excitement to our future growth in the rich and varied communities of the

area which we are proud to call home. 
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New Century is a community bank serving Ches-
ter County and Southeastern Pennsylvania. Man-
DJ H P H Q W¶ V � V WU DWH J \ � LV � WR� J U RZ � WK H � EU DQ FK � Q H WZ RU N�
through strategically placed branches throughout 
WK H � %DQ N¶ V � P DU NH W� DU H D� � 7 K LV � Z LOO� DOV R� DOORZ � WK H �
Bank to expand its portfolio of loans to small 
EX V LQ H V V H V � DQ G� FRQ V X P H U V � � 7 K H � %DQ N� LV � FK DU WH U H G�
as a commercial bank under Pennsylvania law, a 
member of the Federal Reserve System and 
FDIC-insured. It commenced operations in 1997 
in Phoenixville, Chester County, PA. Its head-
quarters is located on a major route through a rap-
idly growing suburb of metropolitan Philadelphia. 
7he Bank opened a branch on West Chester Pike 
in Newtown Square, Delaware County, PA in 
2000 and one on Lancaster Avenue in Wayne, 
Delaware County, PA in, 2004.  Each branch is   
in the heart of the business district in its town.  

With the opening of the Wayne branch, the Bank 
has initiated a new phase of branch growth, and 
anticipates opening one or two branches per year 
over the next several years. Although subject to a 
Y DU LH W\ � RI� U LV NV � DQ G� FRQ WLQ J H Q FLH V ² LQ FOX GLQ J � WK H �
raising of sufficient capital, the absence of nega-
tive events in the economy at large, and the ability 
WR� ILQ G� GH V LU DEOH � ORFDWLRQ V � DW� DQ � DFFH SWDEOH � FRV W²
management believes that this plan will position 
the Bank with a viable network in eastern Chester 
County and surrounding areas and, combined with 
expanded financial services, allow the Bank to 
build the franchise value it needs to become an 
active financial presence in the region.  

7 K H � %DQ N¶ V � RSH U DWLRQ V � DU H � K H DY LO\ � U H J X ODWH G� SX U �
suant to state and federal statutes and regulations 
applicable to banks chartered under the laws of 
Pennsylvania, to members of the Federal Reserve 
System, and to depository institutions whose de-
posits are insured by the FDIC. Our primary  
supervisory authority is the Pennsylvania De-
partment of Banking, and our primary federal 

regulator is the Board of Governors of the Federal 
Reserve S\ V WH P � ± � WK H � %DQ N� LV � D� P H P EH U � RI� WK H �
6 \ V WH P � � 7 K H V H � U H J X ODWRU V � U H J X ODU O\ � H [ DP LQ H � WK H �
Bank and they have the authority to prevent banks 
from engaging in unsafe or unsound practices in 
conducting their business. Federal and state bank-
ing laws and regulations govern, among other 
things, the scope of a bank's business, the invest-
ments a bank may make, the reserves against de-
posits a bank must maintain, terms of deposit ac-
counts, loans a bank makes, the interest rates it 
charges and collateral it takes, the activities of a 
bank with respect to mergers and consolidations 
and the establishment of branches.

All federally insured depository institutions are 
liable to pay periodic premiums, or assessments, 
to a deposit insurance fund organized by the fed-
eral government to insure bank and savings asso-
ciation deposits, generally up to $100,000 per 
custRP H U � � 7 K H � %DQ N� LV � LQ V X U H G� E\ � WK H � %DQ N� , Q V X U �
DQ FH � ) X Q G� � ³ %,) ´ � � DGP LQ LV WH U H G� E\ � WK H � ) ' , & � � DQ G�
hence is subject to periodic assessments by the 
FDIC to maintain the reserve level of that fund. 
7he FDIC has authority to reduce the assessment 
rates whenever the ratio of its reserves to insured 
deposits is equal to or greater than 1.25%, and to 
increase deposit insurance assessments whenever 
WK DW� U DWLR� LV � OH V V � WK DQ � � � � � � � � 7 K H � U H V H U Y H � U DWLR� IRU �
the BIF stood at 1.30% as of December 31, 2004. 
In addition, the Bank would be subject to an in-
crease in its contribution rate if its capital fell be-
ORZ � WK H � U DWH � U H TX LU H G� RI� D� µ : H OO� & DSLWDOL] H G¶ � LQ V WL�
tution. See Note 17 of the Audited Financial 
Statements on pages 39-40. 

 In addition to deposit insurance assessments, 
banks are subject to assessments to pay the inter-
est� RQ � ) LQ DQ FLQ J � & RU SRU DWLRQ � ERQ GV � � 7 K H � ) LQ DQ F�
ing Corporation was created by Congress to issue 
bonds to finance the resolution of failed thrift in-
sWLWX WLRQ V � � 7 K H � ) ' , & � V H WV � WK H � ) LQ DQ FLQ J � & RU SRU D�
WLRQ � DV V H V V P H Q W� U DWH � H Y H U \ � TX DU WH U � � 7 K H � ) LQ DQ FLQ J �
Corporation assessment for all banks for the first 
quarter of 2005 was an annual rate of $0.144 for 
each $100 of deposits, compared to $0.146 for the 
fourth quarter of 2004.  
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THE BANK¶ S PRINCIPAL PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

The Bank engages in full-service commercial and 
consumer banking business and accepts time, de-
mand and savings accounts. Time deposits include 
certificates of deposit, individual retirement ac-
counts, Roth IRA accounts, and club accounts. 
Transaction accounts include demand accounts, 
money market accounts and NOW accounts. Sav-
ings accounts include statement savings accounts 
and savings accounts requiring higher balances. In 
addition to accepting deposits, the Bank makes 
both secured and unsecured commercial and con-
sumer loans, finances commercial transactions, 
provides equipment and accounts receivable fi-
nancing, and makes construction and mortgage 
loans, including home equity loans. The Bank also 
provides small business loans and student loans, 
and rents safe deposit facilities. Loan products and 
services are offered either directly or through refer-
ral arrangements with third parties. The Bank also 
offers investment advisory services through an 
arrangement with a local registered investment 
advisor.  A title insurance and real estate settlement 
service is offered through a Bank subsidiary. 

MAJOR REVENUE AND CASH-GENERATION SOURCES

7 K H � %DQ N¶ V � P DMRU � U H Y H Q X H � V RX U FH � LV � Q H W� LQ WH U H V W�
income² WK H � difference between the interest earned 
on its assets (principally loans, investments and 
interest-earning deposits with banks) and its liabili-
ties (principally deposits, other borrowings and sub-
ordinated debt). 

In addition, the Bank earns non-interest revenues. 
These include customer fees on deposits and loans, 
and fees for services such as wire transfers, safe-
deposit boxes, commissions on title insurance, and 
fees for services provided to a local mortgage 
lender, together with gains (or losses) in securities 
transactions. 

MATERIAL OPPORTUNITIES, CHALLENGES AND RISKS

TK H � %DQ N¶ V � SU LP DU \ � P DU NeW� DU H D² & K H V WH U � & RX Q W\ �
and DG MRLQ Lng areas in Montgomery and Delaware 
& RX Q WLH V ² LV � D� IDV W� J U RZ LQ J � DU H D� � DQ G � � DV � V X FK � � SU R�
vides significant opportunities for growth.  

Nevertheless, the Bank faces heavy competition in 
making loans, taking deposits and providing other 

financial services and products. This competition 
comes principally from other banks, savings insti-
tutions, credit unions, mortgage banking compa-
nies, money market funds, other mutual funds, 
and insurance companies and agencies. Banking 
legislation in 1999 has caused additional competi-
tion due to the entrance into traditional banking 
fields by nonbank organizations. Many of the 
BDQ N¶ V � FRP SH WLWRU V � K DY H � J U H DWH U � ILQ DQ FLDO� U H �
sources, a wider geographic presence, a wider 
array of services, more favorable pricing alterna-
tives, or lower costs than the Bank. The low inter-
est rate environment has also brought large banks 
and mortgage companies into the competition for 
small business and commercial real estate loans.  

1 H Z � & H Q WX U \ ¶ V � DSSU RDFK � WR� P H H WLQ J � WK H V H � FK DO�
lenges is to provide a high level of customized 
service to its customers. The continued consolida-
tion of the banking industry offers a particular 
niche for community banks such as ours. As a 
U H V X OW� � 1 H Z � & H Q WX U \ � K DV � D� J U RZ LQ J � SU H V H Q FH � LQ � WK H �
market place, with steadily increasing visibility. 
The Bank is looking to add at least one branch per 
year over the next several years.

The current economic climate presents both chal-
lenges and opportunities for community banks like 
1 H Z � & H Q WX U \ � � $ IWH U � D� SH U LRG � Z K H Q � WK H � ) H G H U DO� 5 H �
V H U Y H � NH SW� WK H � ) H G H U DO� ) X Q G V � WDU J H W� DW� D� IRU W\ � \ H DU �
low, it has increased that target by 125 basis points 
G X U LQ J � � � � � � ² WR� � � � � � � DW� \ H DU � H Q G � � 7 K LV � K DV � U H �
sulted in a corresponding increase between June 
and December of 2004 in the Prime Rate, to which 
P RV W� RI� WK H � %DQ N¶ V � IORDWLQ J � U DWH � ORDQ V � DU H � WLH G � � 7 K H �
resulting income gain was offset by a correspond-
iQ J � U H SU LFLQ J � RI� WK H � %DQ N¶ V � G H SRV LW� SRU WIROLR� DQ G �
the issuance of $2 million of subordinated debt. As 
a result, net interest margin decreased slightly dur-
ing 2004. Management believes that the Bank is 
well positioned in relation to the impact of future 
rate increases.  

Management sees the opening of the Wayne branch as 
the beginning of a branch expansion phase for the Bank. 
6 X FFH V V IX O� LP SOH P H Q WDWLRQ � RI� WK LV � V WU DWH J \ � LV � V X E MH FW� WR� D�
variety of contingencies and risks. Although such 
branches are expected to add to future profitability, the 
initial impact of a new branch opening is to reduce earn-
ings until that branch becomes profitable. 
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MATERIAL TRENDS AND UNCERTAINTIES

There are currently a number of indications that the 
national economic environment in which the Bank 
operates continues to move in a positive direction. 
These indications still appear, however, to be 
somewhat tentative and fragile. 

7 K H � %DQ N¶ V � H DUQ L Q J V � P D\ � E H � DIIH FW H G� E \ � GRP H V W L F�
economic conditions and the monetary and fiscal 
policies of the United States Government and its 

agencies or instrumentalities (particularly the Fed-
eral Reserve). Furthermore, proposals to change 
the laws and regulations governing the operations 
and taxation of banks, bank holding companies and 
other financial institutions are frequently made in 
Congress, and before various bank regulatory 
agencies. No prediction can be made as to the like-
lihood of any major changes in economic policy, 
legislation or regulations, or the impact such 
changes might have on the Bank. 

5 ( 68 / 7 6� 2 ) � 2 3 ( 5 $ 7 , 2 1 6�

) RU� IX UW K H U� L Q IRUP DW L RQ � RQ � W K H � %DQ N¶ V � RSH UDW L Q J � UH V X OW V � DQ G� H DFK � RI� W K H � L W H P V � GL V FX V V H G� E H ORZ � � L Q FOX GL Q J � GH �
tailed tables setting forth additional financial data, see the Audited Financial Statements on pages 27-41. The 
following discussion is modified in its entirety by these Audited Financial Statements. 

GENERAL

7 K H � IROORZ L Q J � V X P P DU\ � SUH V H Q W V � K L J K OL J K W V � RI� W K H � %DQ N¶ V � RSH UDW L Q J � UH V X OW V � IRU� W K H � \ H DUV � H Q GH G� ' H FH P E H U� � � � �
� � � � � DQ G� � � � � � �

2004 � � � �

Interest income $    7,092 $    � � � � �
Interest expense 2,506 2,249

Net interest income before provision for loan losses 4,586 4,074
Provision for loan losses 275 280

Net interest income 4,311 � � � � �
Non-interest income 422 � � �
Non-interest expense 3,930 � � � � �

Net Income 803$        � � �$         
Basic and diluted earnings per share 0.58$       0.55$        

(in thousands except per share data)

7 K H � %DQ N� UH SRUW H G� Q H W � L Q FRP H � RI� � � � � � W K RX V DQ G� IRU�
W K H � IL V FDO� \ H DU� H Q GH G� ' H FH P E H U� � � � � � � � � � � 7 K L V �
represents an increase of 14%, or $100 thousand, 
when compaUH G� W R� � � � � � W K RX V DQ G� IRU� W K H � IL V FDO� \ H DU�
H Q GH G� ' H FH P E H U� � � � � � � � � � � 7 K L V � L P SURY H P H Q W � L V �
primarily attributable to loan growth, resulting in 
increased net interest income. On a basic and diluted 
per share basis the net income was $0.58 for 2004 
FRP SDUH G� W R� � � � � � � IRU� � � � � � � 7 K H � %DQ N¶ V � UH W X UQ � RQ �
average assets was 0.61% in 2004 compared to 
� � � � � � L Q � � � � � � � UH IOH FW L Q J � W K H � IDFW � W K DW � DV V H W V � J UH Z �
IDV W H U� W K DQ � H DUQ L Q J V � � 7 K H � %DQ N¶ V � UH W X UQ � RQ � DY H UDJ H �
equL W \ � Z DV � � � � � � � L Q � � � � � � FRP SDUH G� W R� � � � � � � L Q �
� � � � � � UH IOH FW L Q J � W K H � IDFW � W K DW � � E H FDX V H � RI� V W RFN� V DOH V � �
equity grew faster than earnings. 

NET INTEREST INCOME

Net interest income (the difference between the 
interest earned on loans, investments and interest-
earning deposits with banks, and interest paid on 
deposits, borrowed funds and subordinated debt)   
is the primary source of the Bank's earnings. Net 
interest income was $4,586 thousand for the year 
ended ' H FH P E H U� � � � � � � � � � � FRP SDUH G� W R� � � � � � � �
thousand for the prior year, an increase of $512 
W K RX V DQ G� � RU� � � � � �

Interest income on loans, investments and interest 
earning deposits was $7,092 thousand in 2004 
compDUH G� W R� � � � � � � � W K RX V DQ G� L Q � � � � � � � DQ � L P �
provement of $769 thousand or 12%. Meanwhile, 
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interest expense on deposits and borrowed funds 
was $2,506 thousand in 2004, up $257 thousand or 
11% from $2,249 thousand in 2003.  

The key measure of the Bank's net interest income is 
its net interest margin (net interest income divided 
by average earning assets). The Bank's net interest 
margin decreased to 3.59% in 2004 from 3.84% in 
2003. This change is primarily attributable to lower 
yields on loans. While yields on interest bearing 
liabilities decreased, the change in mix of liabilities 
(including the subordinated debt) limited this reduc-
tion in comparison to the decrease in loan yields. 

PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES

In 2004, the provision for loan losses, at $275 thou-
sand, was down slightly from $280 thousand in 
2003. 

NON-INTEREST INCOME

In 2004, non-interest income was $422 thousand, up 
22% or $76 thousand from $346 thousand in 2003. 
Service fees represents the largest component of 
non-interest income, and were $277 thousand in 
2004, up $56 thousand or 25% from $221 thousand 
in 2003.  This increase is primarily due to increased 
fees on deposit related products. 

Gains on sale of securities increased $57 thousand 
or 285% to $77 thousand in 2004 up from $20 thou-
sand in 2003. 

Other non-interest income, at $68 thousand, was 
down $37 thousand or 35% from $105 thousand in 
2003.  This decrease is primarily due to a decrease 
in mortgage related income and a write-down on 
other real estate owned. 

NON-INTEREST EXPENSES

Total non-interest expenses of $3,930 thousand in 
2004 increased 14% over the $3,437 thousand in 
2003. Salaries and employee benefits represent the 
largest component of non-interest expenses, and  

were $1,901 thousand in 2004 compared to 
$1,772 thousand in 2003, an increase of 7%. 
This increase was primarily driven by staffing 
increases needed for the Bank¶ V � U H FH Q W� J U R Z WK �
and the new Wayne branch. 

Occupancy expense increased 27% to $561 
thousand in 2004 from $442 thousand in 2003. 
This increase was primarily due to the expenses 
for the new branch in Wayne. 

Technology, communications and bank 
operations expense increased 11% to $559 
thousand in 2004 from $505 thousand in 2003. 
This increase is primarily attributable to 
increased transaction volume and the size of the 
Bank. 

Advertising and promotion expense increased 
33% to $278 thousand from $209 thousand in 
2003. This increase is primarily attributable to 
higher expenditures to attract deposits and adver-
tising the opening of the new branch. 

Other expenses increased 24% to $631 thousand 
in 2004 from $509 thousand in 2003. This in-
crease is primarily attributable to increased pro-
fessional fees, and costs associated with other real 
estate owned. 

INCOME TAXES

ThH � %DQ N¶ V � L Q FR P H � WD[ � H [ SH Q V H V � R I� � � � � � WK R X �
sand for 2004 and $369 thousand for 2003 re-
suOWH G� L Q � U H GX FWL R Q V � L Q � WK H � %DQ N¶ V � GH IH U U H G� WD[ �
assets, rather than as income statement line-items. 
At December 31, 2004, the Bank had available 
net operating loss carryforwards for federal in-
come tax purposes of approximately $89 thou-
sand which may be applied against future taxable 
income. These carryforwards expire through the 
year 2020. For further information on this topic, 
see Note 14 of the Audited Financial Statements 
on page 38. 
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) INANCIAL CONDITION 

GENERAL

The following summary presents highlights of the 
BDQ N¶ V � ILQ DQ FLDO� FRQ G LW LRQ V � IRU� W K H� \ HDUV � HQ G HG � ' H�
FHP E HU� � � � � � � � � � DQ G � � � � � � �

2004 2003

 Total assets   $150,837  $122,480 
 SeFX ULW LHV � DY DLODE OH� IRU� V DOH�       18,685      12,849 
 SeFX ULW LHV � K HOG � W R� P DW X ULW \ �         4,761 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
� / RDQ V � UHFHLY DE OH� �     115,681      99,584 
� $ OORZ DQ FH� IRU� ORDQ � ORV V HV � �       (1,376)      (1,250)
� 7 RW DO� G HSRV LW V �     116,320    100,911 
 Other borrowings       21,500      12,500 
 6X E RUG LQ DW HG � ' HE W �         2,000 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
 7 RW DO� V W RFNK ROG HUV 
 � HTX LW \ �       10,494        8,660 

 (in thousands) 

7 K H� %DQ N¶ V � W RW DO� DV V HW V � Z HUH� � � � � � � � P LOOLRQ � DW � ' H�
FHP E HU� � � � � � � � � � � 7 K LV � UHSUHV HQ W V � D� � � � � LQ FUHDV H�
IURP � � � � � � � � P LOOLRQ � DW � ' HFHP E HU� � � � � � � � � � � 7 K H� P DLQ �
FompRQ HQ W V � RI� W K LV � LQ FUHDV H� Z HUH� LQ FUHDV HG � ORDQ � DQ G �
V HFX ULW LHV � Y ROX P HV � � 7RW DO� OLDE LOLW LHV � Z HUH� � � � � � � � P LO�
lion aW � ' HFHP E HU� � � � � � � � � � � 7 K LV � UHSUHV HQ W V � D� � � � �
LQ FUHDV H� IURP � � � � � � � � P LOOLRQ � DW � ' HFHP E HU� � � � � � � � � � �
The mDLQ � FRP SRQ HQ W V � RI� W K is LQ FUHDV H� were LQ FUHDV HG �
G HSRV LW V � � RW K HU� E RUURZ LQ J V � � DQ G � V X E RUG LQ DW HG � G HE W � �
) RU� IX UW K HU� LQ IRUP DW LRQ � RQ � W K H� %DQ N¶ V � ILQ DQ FLDO� FRQ �
G LW LRQ � DQ G � HDFK � RI� W K H� LW HP V � G LV FX V V HG � E HORZ � � LQ FOX G �
LQ J � G HW DLOHG � W DE OHV � V HW W LQ J � IRUW K � DG G LW LRQ DO� ILQ DQ FLDO�
G DW D� � V HH� W K H� $ X G LW HG � ) LQ DQ FLDO� 6W DW HP HQ W V � RQ � SDJ HV �
� � � � � � �

CASH AND DUE FROM BANKS

& DV K � DQ G � G X H� IURP � E DQ NV � FRQ V LV W V � P DLQ O\ � RI� Y DX OW �
FDV K � DQ G � FDV K � LW HP V � LQ � W K H� SURFHV V � RI� FROOHFW LRQ � � �
7 K HV H� E DODQ FHV � W RW DOHG � � � � � � P LOOLRQ � DW � ' HFHP E HU� � � � �
� � � � � � � 7 K LV � UHSUHV HQ W V � D� � � � � G HFUHDV H� IURP � � � � � �
P LOOLRQ � DW � ' HFHP E HU� � � � � � � � � � � � 7 K HV H� E DODQ FHV � Y DU\ �
FRQ V LG HUDE O\ � IURP � G D\ � W R� G D\ � � G HSHQ G LQ J � RQ � V HY HUDO�
IDFW RUV � � V X FK � DV � Y DULDW LRQ V � LQ � FX V W RP HUV ¶ � G HSRV LW V �
Z LW K � W K H� %DQ N� �

INTEREST-BEARING DEPOSITS WITH BANKS

, Q W HUHV W � HDUQ LQ J � G HSRV LW V � FRQ V LV W � P DLQ O\ � RI� G HSRV LW V �
DW � W K H� ) HG HUDO� + RP H� / RDQ � %DQ N� RI� 3LW W V E X UJ K � � �
7 K HV H� G HSRV LW V � W RW DOHG � � � � � � P LOOLRQ � DW � ' HFHP E HU� � � � �

� � � � � � 7 K LV � UHSUHV HQ W V � D� � � � � LQ FUHDV H� IURP � � � � � �
P LOOLRQ � DW � ' HFHP E HU� � � � � � � � � � � 7 K LV � E DODQ FH� Y DU�
ies FRQ V LG HUDE O\ � IURP � G D\ � W R� G D\ � � G HSHQ G LQ J � RQ �
V HY HUDO� IDFW RUV � � V X FK � DV � Y DULDW LRQ V � LQ � FX V W RP HUV ¶ �
G HP DQ G � G HSRV LW � E DODQ FHV � �

FEDERAL FUNDS SOLD

) HG HUDO� IX Q G V � V ROG � FRQ V LV W � P DLQ O\ � RI� RY HUQ LJ K W �
LQ W HUE DQ N� OHQ G LQ J � W K URX J K � $ W ODQ W LF� & HQ W UDO� %DQ N�
HUV � %DQ N� � 7 K HV H� IX Q G V � W RW DOHG � � � � � � P LOOLRQ � DW � ' H�
FHP E HU� � � � � � � � � � � 7 K HUH� Z HUH� Q R� IHG HUDO� IX Q G V �
sROG � DW � ' HFHP E HU� � � � � � � � � �  7 K LV � E DODQ FH� Y DULHV �
FonV LG HUDE O\ � IURP � G D\ � W R� G D\ � � G HSHQ G LQ J � RQ � V HY �
HUDO� IDFW RUV � � V X FK � DV � Y DULDW LRQ V � LQ � W K H� Y ROX P H� RI�
Z LUH� W UDQ V IHUV � SURFHV V HG � �

INVESTMENT SECURITIES

7 K H� %DQ N
 V � LQ Y HV W P HQ W � V HFX ULW LHV � SRUW IROLR� LV � DQ �
imSRUW DQ W � V RX UFH� RI� LQ W HUHV W � LQ FRP H� DQ G � OLTX LG LW \ � �
, W � FRQ V LV W V � RI� 8 � 6 � � 7UHDV X U\ � � J RY HUQ P HQ W � DJ HQ F\ �
anG � P RUW J DJ H� E DFNHG � V HFX ULW LHV � � J X DUDQ W HHG � E \ � DQ �
DJ HQ F\ � RI� W K H� 8 Q LW HG � 6 W DW HV � J RY HUQ P HQ W � � � G RP HV �
W LF� FRUSRUDW H� G HE W � DQ G � V W RFN� RI� W K H� ) HG HUDO� 5 H�
V HUY H� %DQ N� DQ G � ) HG HUDO� + RP H� / RDQ � %DQ N� RI�
3LW W V E X UJ K � � , Q � DG G LW LRQ � W R� J HQ HUDW LQ J � UHY HQ X H� � W K H�
BaQ N� P DLQ W DLQ V � W K H� LQ Y HV W P HQ W � SRUW IROLR� W R� P DQ �
DJ H� LQ W HUHV W � UDW H� ULV N� � SURY LG H� OLTX LG LW \ � � SURY LG H�
FoOODW HUDO� IRU� RW K HU� E RUURZ LQ J V � DQ G � G LY HUV LI\ � W K H�
FreG it� ULV N� RI� HDUQ LQ J � DV V HW V � � 7 K H� SRUW IROLR� LV �
stUX FW X UHG � W R� P D[ LP L] H� Q HW � LQ W HUHV W � LQ FRP H� � J LY HQ �
FhangeV � LQ � W K H� HFRQ RP LF� HQ Y LURQ P HQ W � � OLTX LG LW \ �
SRV LW LRQ � DQ G � E DODQ FH� V K HHW � P L[ � �

0 DQ DJ HP HQ W � G HW HUP LQ HV � W K H� DSSURSULDW H� FODV V LIL�
FDW LRQ � RI� V HFX ULW LHV � DW � W K H� W LP H� RI� SX UFK DV H� � , Q �
DFFRUG DQ FH� Z LW K � 6 W DW HP HQ W � RI� ) LQ DQ FLDO� $ FFRX Q W �
LQ J � 6 W DQ G DUG V � 6 W DW HP HQ W � 1 R� � � � � � � Accounting for 
Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securi-
ties, seFX ULW LHV � DUH� FODV V LILHG � DV � � � D� � V HFX ULW LHV � K HOG �
W R� P DW X ULW \ � � � ³ + 7 0 ´ � � E DV HG � RQ � P DQ DJ HP HQ W ¶ V �
intent DQ G � DE LOLW \ � W R� K ROG � W K HP � W R� P DW X ULW \ � � � E � �
traG LQ J � DFFRX Q W � V HFX ULW LHV � � W K DW � DUH� E RX J K W � DQ G �
K HOG � SULQ FLSDOO\ � IRU� W K H� SX USRV H� RI� V HOOLQ J � W K HP � LQ �
W K H� Q HDU� W HUP � � DQ G � � F� � V HFX ULW LHV � DY DLODE OH� IRU� V DOH�
� ³ $ ) 6´ � � � 6 X FK � V HFX ULW LHV � LQ FOX G H� W K RV H� W K DW � P D\ �
E H� V ROG � LQ � UHV SRQ V H� W R� FK DQ J HV � LQ � LQ W HUHV W � UDW HV � �
FK DQ J HV � LQ � SUHSD\ P HQ W � DV V X P SW LRQ V � � W K H� Q HHG � W R�
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increase regulatory capital or other similar require-
ments. The Bank does not necessarily intend to sell 
such securities, but has classified them as AFS to 
provide flexibility to respond to liquidity needs. 

$ W� ' HFHP EHU� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � P L O O L R Q � R I � WK H� %DQ N¶ V�
investment securities were classified as AFS.  This 
represents an increase of 46% from $12.8 million at 
December 31, 2003. Unrealized gains and losses on 
AFS securities, although excluded from the results 
of operations, are reported as a separate component 
of stockholders' equity, net of the related tax effect.  

$ W� ' HFHP EHU� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � P L O O L R Q � R I � WK H� %DQ N¶ V�
investment securities were classified as HTM. There 
were no investment securities in this classification at 
December 31, 2003. 

The Bank had no trading securities. 

7 K H� L Q YHVWP HQ W� SR UWI R O L R ¶ V� FR P SR VL WL R Q � FK DQ J HV�
periodically as a result of restructuring transac-
tions, taken primarily to manage liquidity, capital 
and interest rate risk. The Bank did not have any 
investment securities representing a concentration 
gUHDWHU� WK DQ � � � � � R I � VWR FNK R O G HUV¶ � HTX L W\ � �

The following three tables set forth information 
regarding the stated maturity, average yield, and 
composition, of our investment security portfolio 
as of the dates indicated. The first two tables do  
not include amortization or anticipated prepay-
ments on mortgage-backed securities; callable se-
curities are included at their stated maturity dates.

) air Value Wtd. Avg. Yld. Fair Value  Wtd. Avg. Yld. 

AFS Securities Maturity Schedule
 Due in one year or less                -                         -          $  503 4.54%
 Due after one year through five years              253 6.00%         1,365 7.32%
 Due after five years through ten years              253 2.42%               -                         -   

         $  506 4.21%     $  1,868 6.57%
 Mortgage-backed securities         16,656 4.27%         9,945 3.93%
 Equity securities            1,523 2.85%         1,036 2.41%

     $18,685 4.15%    $12,849 4.19%

Amortized 
Cost Wtd. Avg. Yld. 

HTM Securities Maturity Schedule
 Due after ten years       $     978 2.88%

         $  978 2.88%
 Mortgage-backed securities           3,783 5.03%

       $4,761 4.59%

(in thousands)

December 31, 2004 December 31, 2003

(in thousands) (in thousands)

2004 2003 2004 2003

Composition of AFS Securities Composition of HTM Securities
 U.S. Treasury and government agency      $      253       $         -      $         -      $         - 
 Mortgage-backed securities        16,656           9,945        3,783                 - 
 Corporate bonds             253           1,868           978                 - 
 Equity securities           1,523           1,036                -                 - 

     $18,685      $12,849      $4,761                 - 

December 31,

(in thousands)

December 31,

(in thousands)

No investment securities were pledged at either December 31, 2004 or December 31, 2003. 
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LOANS

The loan portfolio is the Bank's principal source 
of interest income. The Bank's market for com-
mercial and consumer loans includes small to 
medium-sized businesses and consumers in its 
service area. It also participates in commercial 
loans made by other financial institutions, subject 
to the Bank's Loan Policy and credit criteria ap-
propriate to the specific situation. Loan officers 
are intimately involved in the loan origination and 
approval process. Loans and other credit facilities 
in excess of certain policy limits are approved by 
the BaQ N¶ V � / RDQ � & RP P LWWH H � �

The loan portfolio consists of commercial loans 
(including commercial mortgage and construction 
loans), residential real estate loans (including resi-
dential mortgage and construction loans) and con-
sumer loans (including home equity loans and lines 
of credit and secured and unsecured consumer 
ORDQ V � � � & RP P H UFLDO� ORDQ V � DQ G � FRP P H UFLDO� P RUW�
gage loans are typically made for working capital 
purposes with maturities generally between one 
and seven years. The majority of these loans are 
collateralized by commercial or residential real 
estate and further secured by personal guarantees. 
& onstruction loans are made to individuals with 
expertise in the industry, or to owner occupied pro-
jects. These loans are typically on projects for 
which a sales contract has been executed and for 
which permanent mortgage financing is in place. 
& RQ V umer loans include home equity, automobile 
and other installment loans. 

/ RDQ V � DUH � SULP DULO\ � P DG H � WR� FX V WRP H UV � LQ � & K H V WH U� �
' H ODZ DUH � DQ G � 0 RQ WJ RP H U\ � & RX Q WLH V � � 3$ � � 7 K H UH �
were no concentrations of loans exceeding 10% of 
the Bank's total loans at either year-end 2004 or 
yeaU� H Q G � � � � � � � & RQ V LV WH Q W� Z LWK � SURY LG LQ J � FRP �
munity-based financial services, the Bank does 
not attempt to diversify its loan portfolio geo-
graphically by making significant amounts of 
loans to borrowers outside its service area. The 
Bank's service area is a diverse economic and 
employment market with no significant depend-
ence on any one industry or large employer. The 
Bank has no credit exposure to foreign borrowers 
or highly leveraged transactions. 

Loans outstanding (net of the allowance for loan 
losses) grew to $115.7 million at December 31, 
2004, an increase of $16.1 million or 16% from 
$99.6 million at December 31, 2003. The growth 
of the loan portfolio was generally diversified 
among commercial and consumer borrowers. For 
further information on our loans, see Note 4 of the 
$ X G LWH G � ) LQ DQ FLDO� 6WDWH P H Q WV � RQ � SDJ H � � � � �

2004 2003

& RP P H UFLDO� $  89,978 $78,326
Residential real 

estate loans 9,214 8,025
& RQ V X P H U� 17,489 14,283
Total loans 116,681 100,634
Unearned net loan 

origination costs and fees 376 200

$ OORZ DQ FH � IRU� ORDQ � � � � � � ORV V H V � (1,376) (1,250)
Net loans $  115,681 $99,584

(in thousands)

The following table sets forth information concern-
ing the contractual maturities of the loan portfolio, 
net of unearned costs and fees. For amortizing loans, 
scheduled repayments for the maturity category in 
which the payment is due are not reflected below, 
because such information is not readily available.  

Loans Maturities 2004 2003

Within 1 year $  43,158    $30,589
$ IWH U� � � year but within 5 yrs 33,826        32,085   
$ IWH U� � � yrs but within 15 yrs 30,174        29,473   
Over 15 years 9,899          8,687     

$117,057    $100,834

(in thousands)

CREDIT RISK

The Bank manages credit risk by maintaining diver-
sification in its loan portfolio, by establishing and 
enforcing rigorous underwriting standards, by inten-
sive collection efforts, and by establishing and per-
forming periodic loan classification reviews by the 
management. Management also attempts to antici-
pate and allow for credit risks by maintaining an 
adequate allowance for loan losses, to which credit 
losses are charged as they are incurred, and to which 
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provisions are added periodically as management 
and the board of directors deems it to be appropri-
ate.

The provision for loan losses was $275 thousand 
for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2004 com-
pared to $280 thousand for the fiscal year ending 
December 31, 2003. The allowance for loan losses 
was $1,376 thousand or 1.18% of total loans at 
December 31, 2004 and $1,250 thousand or 1.24% 
of total loans at December 31, 2003. Net charge-
offs were $149 thousand for the fiscal year ended 
December 31, 2004, an increase of 247% or $106 
thousand compared to the $43 thousand for the 
fiscal year ending December 31, 2003.  

Allowance for Loan Losses 
2004 2003

Balance, January 1 $1,250 $  1,013
Provision for loan losses 275 280         
Loans charged off (150) (55)         
Recoveries 1 12           
Balance, December 31 $1,376 $1,250

(in thousands)

The allowance for loan losses is based on a peri-
odic evaluation of the loan portfolio and is main-
tained at a level that management considers ade-
quate to absorb estimated potential losses. Man-
agement considers a variety of factors, and recog-
nizes the inherent risk of loss that always exists in 
the lending process. Management uses a disci-
plined methodology to estimate the appropriate 
level of allowance for loan losses. This method-
ology includes an evaluation of loss potential 
from individual problem credits, as well as antici-
pated specific and general economic factors that 
may adversely affect collectibility. This assess-
ment includes a review of changes in the compo-
sition and volume of the loan portfolio, overall 
portfolio quality and past loss experience, review 
of specific problem loans, current economic con-
ditions which may affect borrowers' ability to 
repay, and other factors which may warrant cur-
rH Q W � U H FRJ Q LW LRQ � � , Q � DG G LW LRQ � � W K H � %DQ N¶ V � LQ W H U Q DO�
and external auditors, loan review auditors and 
various regulatory agencies periodically review 
the adequacy of the allowance as an integral part 
of their examination process. Such agencies may 

require the Bank to recognize additions or reduc-
tions to the allowance based on their judgments of 
information available at the time of their examina-
tion. These evaluations, however, are inherently 
subjective as they require material estimates, in-
cluding, among others, the amounts and timing of 
expected future cash flows on impaired loans, 
estimated losses on the loan portfolio, and general 
amounts for historical loss experience, economic 
conditions, uncertainties in estimating losses and 
inherent risks in the various credit portfolios, all 
of which may be susceptible to significant change. 
Pursuant to Statement of Financial Accounting 
SW DQ G DU G � � ³ 6) $ 6´ � � 1 R� � � � � � � Accounting by 
Creditors for Impairment of a Loan, As Amended,
impaired loans, consisting of non-accrual and 
restructured loans, are considered in the method-
ology for determining the allowance for credit 
losses. Impaired loans are generally evaluated 
based on the expected future cash flows or the fair 
value of the underlying collateral if principal re-
payment is expected to come from the sale or op-
eration of such collateral. 

ASSET QUALITY

The Bank had impaired loans totaling $985 thou-
sand at December 31, 2004, compared to $757 
thousand at December 31, 2003. Non-performing 
loans, consisting of non-accruing loans and loans 
90 days past due and still accruing, totaled $259 
thousand at December 31, 2004, down from $452 
thousand at December 31, 2003. The Bank had 
charge offs of $150 thousand in 2004, compared 
with $55 thousand in 2003. The Bank had recov-
eries of $1 thousand in 2004 and $12 thousand in 
2003. Other Real Estate Owned as a result of 
foreclosure or voluntary transfer to the Bank to-
taled $537 thousand at December 31, 2004 and 
$386 thousand at December 31, 2003. These 
amounts are included in Other Assets on the Bal-
ance Sheet. 

The table below sets forth those assets that were 
on non-accrual status, were 90 days past due and 
still accruing or other real estate owned on De-
cember 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively.  These 
amounts represented 0.68% and 0.83%, respec-
tively, of gross loans.  
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Non-Performing Assets 2004 2003

Non-accrual loans $259 $  452
Loans 90 days past due

 and still accruing -            -           
Other real estate owned 537       386         

Balance, ending $796 $838       

(in thousands)

Troubled debt restructurings totaled $559 thou-
sand and $41 thousand at December 31, 2004 and 
2003, respectively.  

The Bank seeks to manage credit risk through the 
diversification of the loan portfolio and the appli-
cation of policies and procedures designed to fos-
ter sound credit standards and monitoring prac-
tices. While various degrees of credit risk are as-
sociated with substantially all investing activities, 
the lending function carries the greatest degree of 
potential loss. 

Asset quality assurance activities include careful 
monitoring of the borrower to include delinquent 
payment status and review of current borrower 
financial information to ensure financial strength 
and viability, in addition to establishing credit 
policies and procedures, seeking the consistent 
application of those policies and procedures 
across the organization, and adjusting policies as 
appropriate for changes in market conditions and 
applicable regulations. The risk elements which 
comprise asset quality include loans past due, 
non-accrual loans, renegotiated loans, other real 
estate owned and loan concentrations. 

All loans are assigned risk ratings, based on an 
assessment of the borrower, the structure of the 
transaction and the available collateral and/or 
guarantees. All loans are monitored regularly and 
the risk ratings are adjusted when appropriate. 
This process allows the Bank to take corrective 
actions on a timely basis. 

A regular reporting and review process is in 
place, to provide for proper portfolio oversight 
and control, and to monitor those loans identified 
as problem credits by management, in order to  

assess the Bank's progress in working toward a 
solution, and to assist in determining an appropri-
ate specific allowance for possible losses. All loan 
work-out situations involve the active participa-
tion of management, and are reported regularly to 
the Board of Directors. 

Loan charge-offs are determined on a case-by-
case basis. Loans are generally charged off when 
principal or interest payments are in arrears for 
more than ninety days, and after appropriate col-
lection steps have been taken. 

Loan policies and procedures are reviewed inter-
nally for possible revisions and changes on a 
regular basis. In addition, these policies and pro-
cedures, together with the loan portfolio, are re-
viewed on a periodic basis by various regulatory 
agencies anG � E \ � WK H � %DQ N¶ V  internal, external and 
loan review auditors, as part of their examination 
and audit procedures.  

PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT AND OTHER ASSETS

Bank premises and equipment, net of accumulated 
depreciation, increased to $1.4 million at Decem-
ber 31, 2004 from $1.0 million at December 31, 
2003, primarily due to the opening of the Wayne 
branch. Other Assets increased to $1.5 million 
from $1.1 million, principally due to the addition 
of $0.2 million of other real estate owned. 

For further information on our premises and 
equipment, see Note 6 of the Audited Financial 
Statements on page 36. 

DEPOSITS

The Bank offers a variety of deposit accounts, 
including checking, savings, money market and 
time deposits. Deposits are obtained primarily 
from the Bank's service area. Total deposits grew 
to $116.3 million at December 31, 2004, an in-
crease of $15.4 million or 15% from $100.9 mil-
lion at December 31, 2003. This growth took 
place primarily in time deposit and non-interest 
bearing demand accounts and in personal and 
business non-interest bearing checking accounts. 
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The components of deposits at December 31, 
2004 and 2003 are as follows: 

2004 2003

Demand, non-interest
 bearing $  14,493 $  12,664

Demand, interest bearing 8,509 8,358
Savings 35,823 35,464
Time, $100,000 and over 11,915 7,860
Time, other 45,580 36,565

$116,320 $100,911

(in thousands)

Time deposits increased $13.1 million or 30% to 
$57.5 million at December 31, 2004 compared to 
$44.4 million at December 31, 2003. Time depos-
its of $100,000 or more were $11.9 million at 
December 31, 2004 compared to $7.9 million at 
December 31, 2003, an increase of $4.0 million or 
51%. The Bank had no brokered deposits at either 
December 31, 2004 or 2003. During this period, 
non-interest bearing demand deposits increased 
14% to $14.5 million from $12.7 million. Interest 
bearing demand deposits increased 1% to $8.5 
million from $8.4 million. Savings deposit ac-
counts remained relatively unchanged ($35.8 mil-
lion at December 31, 2004 and $35.5 million at 
December 31, 2003).  

At December 31, 2004, the scheduled maturities 
of time deposits are as follows (in thousands): 

2005 $25,914
2006 21,410
2007 4,460
2008 4,392
2009 1,319

$57,495

OTHER BORROWINGS

The Bank had Other Borrowings of $21.5 million at       
December 31, 2004 a 72% increase from the $12.5 mil-
lion at December 31, 2003. Short term advances from 
the Federal Home Loan Bank of Pittsburgh were $14.3 
million at December 31, 2004 a 91% increase from the  
$7.5 million at December 31, 2003.  

The contractual maturities of long-term advances at 
December 31, 2004 and 2003 were as follows: 

2004 2003

2006 $  750 $1,750
2007 750        750        
2008 750        750        
2009 4,000 750        
2010 -             -             
2011 and thereafter 1,000 1,000

$7,250 $5,000

(in thousands)

SUBORDINATED DEBT

In June, 2004, the Bank issued $2 million in float-
ing rate subordinated debt that matures on July 
23, 2014. The quarterly rate at December 31, 
2004 was 4.85%. Currently, subordinated debt is 
includeG � LQ � W K H� %DQ N¶ V � 7LHU � , , � U HJ X ODW R U \ � FDSLW DO�
requirement. 

For further information on deposits, other borrow-
ings and subordinated debt, see Notes 7 and 9 of our 
Audited Financial Statements on pages 36 and 37. 

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

6W R FNK R OG HU V ¶ � HTX LW \ � LQ FU HDV HG � E\ � � � � � � P LOOLR Q � R U �
21% to $10.5 million at December 31, 2004, from 
$8.7 million at December 31, 2003. This increase 
resulted from net income of $803 thousand, the 
issuance of 148,701 shares of common stock 
($1,115 thousand), offset by the recognition of 
$84 thousand in net unrealized losses on invest-
ment securities classified by the Bank as "avail-
able for sale." The unrealL] HG � JDLQ � LQ � W K H� %DQ N¶ V �
investment securities portfolio is subject to 
change with fluctuations in interest rates and the 
market prices of the underlying securities, and is 
recognized as a component of net income only if 
realized through the sale of such securities prior to 
maturity. 

Certain limitations exist on the ability of the Bank to 
pay cash dividends without prior approval of regula-
tory authorities. No cash dividends were declared or 
paid in 2004 or 2003. For a more detailed description 
R I� W K H� %DQ N¶ V � 6 W R FNK R OG HU V ¶ � ( TX LW \ � � V HH� 1 R W H� � � � R I�
our Audited Financial Statements on page 37. 
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES 

Liquidity for a financial institution is a measure 
RI� W K DW � LQ V W LW X W LRQ ¶ V � DELOLW \ � W R� IX Q G� FX V W RP HU V ¶ �
Q HHGV � IRU � ERU U RZ LQ J V � DQ G� GHSRV LW � Z LW K GU DZ DOV � �
( Q V X U LQ J � DGHTX DW H� OLTX LGLW \ � LV � DQ � REMHFW LY H� RI� W K H�
AsV HW � DQ G� / LDELOLW \ � 0 DQ DJ HP HQ W � SU RFHV V � � 7 K H�
manaJ HP HQ W � RI� OLTX LGLW \ � LV � FRRU GLQ DW HG� Z LW K � W K H�
P DQ DJ HP HQ W � RI� W K H� % DQ N
 V � LQ W HU HV W � U DW H� V HQ V LW LY LW \ �
DQ G� FDSLW DO� SRV LW LRQ � � 7 K H� % DQ N¶ V � SROLF\ � LV � W R�
maintaLQ � D� V W U RQ J � OLTX LGLW \ � SRV LW LRQ � �

7hH� % DQ N� P DLQ W DLQ V � OLTX LGLW \ � W R� P HHW � GHSRV LW RU V ¶ �
needs for funds, to satisfy or fund loan commit-
P HQ W V � � DQ G� IRU � RW K HU � RSHU DW LQ J � SX U SRV HV � � , W V � LQ �
Y HV W P HQ W � SRU W IROLR� SU RY LGHV � SHU LRGLF� FDV K � IORZ V �
W K U RX J K � U HJ X ODU � P DW X U LW LHV � DQ G� DP RU W L] DW LRQ � � DQ G�
cDQ � EH� X V HG� DV � FROODW HU DO� W R� V HFX U H� DGGLW LRQ DO� OL�
quidiW \ � IX Q GLQ J � � 7 K H� % DQ N¶ V � SU LQ FLSDO� V RX U FHV � RI�
fuQ GV � DU H� V K DU HK ROGHU � FDSLW DO� � GHSRV LW V � � GHEW � LV V X �
ance, SU LQ FLSDO� DQ G� LQ W HU HV W � SD\ P HQ W V � RQ � ORDQ V � �
DQ G� RW K HU � IX Q GV � IU RP � RSHU DW LRQ V � � 7 K H� % DQ N� DOV R�
maintaLQ V � ERU U RZ LQ J � DU U DQ J HP HQ W V � Z LW K � W K H� ) HG�
HU DO� + RP H� / RDQ � % DQ N� RI� 3LW W V EX U J K � � DV � Z HOO� DV �
access� W R� W K H� GLV FRX Q W � Z LQ GRZ � DW � W K H� ) HGHU DO� 5 H�
V HU Y H� % DQ N� RI� 3 K LODGHOSK LD� � W R� P HHW � V K RU W � W HU P �
liTX LGLW \ � Q HHGV � � $ V � RI� ' HFHP EHU � � � � � � � � � � � W K H�
% DQ N¶ V � ERU U RZ LQ J � FDSDFLW \ � Z LW K � W K H� ) HGHU DO�
HoP H� / RDQ � % DQ N� RI� 3LW W V EX U J K � Z DV � � � � � � � P LO�
OLRQ � � RI� Z K LFK � � � � � � � P LOOLRQ � Z DV � X V HG� � 7 K H� % DQ N�
K DG� SOHGJ HG� Q R� V HFX U LW LHV � DV � FROODW HU DO� IRU � W K HV H�
ERU U RZ LQ J V � �

Cash flRZ V � IU RP � RSHU DW LQ J � DFW LY LW LHV � SU RY LGHG�
� � � � � P LOOLRQ � DQ G� � � � � � P LOOLRQ � IRU � W K H� \ HDU V � HQ GHG�
' ecemEeU � � � � � � � � � � DQ G� � � � � , resSHFW LY HO\ � � 7 K LV �
decrease� Z DV � SU LP DU LO\ � GX H� W R� W K H� FK DQ J HV � LQ �
othHU � DV V HW V � DQ G� OLDELOLW LHV � DQ G� J DLQ V � RQ � W K H� V DOH� RI�
securities and foreclosed real estate offset some-
Z hat E\ � LQ FU HDV HG� Q HW � LQ FRP H� LQ � � � � � � FRP SDU HG�
tR� � � � � � �

& DV K � IORZ V � IU RP � LQ Y HV W LQ J � DFW LY LW LHV � X V HG� � � � � � �
P LOOLRQ � DQ G� � � � � � � P LOOLRQ � IRU � W K H� \ HDU V � HQ GHG� ' H�
cemEer� � � � � � � � � � DQ G� � � � � � � U HV SHFW LY HO\ � � 7 K LV �
LQ FU HDV H� LV � SU LP DU LO\ � GX H� W R� LQ FU HDV HG� LQ Y HV W P HQ W V �
LQ � ORDQ V � DQ G� V HFX U LW LHV � LQ � � � � � � FRP SDU HG� W R� � � � � � �

& DV K � IORZ V � IU RP � ILQ DQ FLQ J � DFW LY LW LHV � SU RY LGHG�
� � � � � � P LOOLRQ � DQ G� � � � � � � P LOOLRQ � IRU � W K H� \ HDU V �
enGHG� ' HFHP EHU � � � � � � � � � � DQ G� � � � � � � U HV SHFW LY HO\ � �
7 K H� LQ FU HDV H� Z DV � SU LP DU LO\ � GX H� W R� D� K LJ K HU � LQ �
FU HDV H� LQ � GHSRV LW V � DQ G� W K H� LV V X DQ FH� RI� V X ERU GL�
Q DW HG� GHEW � DQ G� FRP P RQ � V W RFN� LQ � � � � � � FRP SDU HG�
to � � � � � � �

OY HU DOO� � EDV HG� RQ � W K H� % DQ N
 V � FRU H� GHSRV LW � EDV H� DQ G�
DY DLODEOH� V RX U FHV � RI� ERU U RZ HG� IX Q GV � � P DQ DJ HP HQ W �
EHOLHY HV � W K DW � W K H� % DQ N� K DV � DGHTX DW H� U HV RX U FHV � W R�
meet� LW V � V K RU W � W HU P � DQ G� ORQ J � W HU P � FDV K � U HTX LU H�
menW V � Z LW K LQ � W K H� IRU HV HHDEOH� IX W X U H� �

CAPITAL ADEQUACY

7 K H� % RDU G� RI� * RY HU Q RU V � RI� W K H� ) HGHU DO� 5 HV HU Y H�
S\ V W HP � K DV � DGRSW HG� U LV N� EDV HG� FDSLW DO� DQ G� OHY HU �
aJ H� U DW LR� U HTX LU HP HQ W V � IRU � EDQ NV � � V X FK � DV � 1 HZ �
CenW X U \ � � W K DW � DU H� P HP EHU V � RI� W K H� ) HGHU DO� 5 HV HU Y H�
6 \ V W HP � � 7 K H� 3HQ Q V \ OY DQ LD� % DQ NLQ J � ' HSDU W P HQ W �
aOV R� V HW V � P LQ LP X P � FDSLW DO� U HTX LU HP HQ W V � � $ W � ' H�
FHP EHU � � � � � � � � � � DQ G� ' HFHP EHU � � � � � � � � � � � W K H�
% DQ N� P HW � HDFK � RI� LW V � P LQ LP X P � FDSLW DO� U HTX LU H�
P HQ W V � � 0 DQ DJ HP HQ W � EHOLHY HV � W K DW � W K H� % DQ N� Z RX OG�
EH� GHHP HG� ³ Z HOO� FDSLW DOL] HǴ � IRU � U HJ X ODW RU \ � SX U �
SRV HV � DV � RI� ' HFHP EHU � � � � � � � � � � DQ G� ' HFHP EHU � � � � �
� � � � � � % DQ NLQ J � U HJ X ODW RU V � K DY H� GLV FU HW LRQ � W R� HV W DE�
OLV K � DQ � LQ V W LW X W LRQ ¶ V � FODV V LILFDW LRQ � EDV HG� RQ � RW K HU �
IDFW RU V � LQ � DGGLW LRQ � W R� W K H� LQ V W LW X W LRQ ¶ V � Q X P HU LF�
FDSLW DO� OHY HOV � � �

0 anaJ HP HQ W � LV � Q RW � DZ DU H� RI� DQ \ � GHY HORSP HQ W V �
Z K LFK � K DY H� RFFX U U HG� DQ G� Z K LFK � Z RX OG� � RU � Z RX OG�
Ee U HDV RQ DEO\ � OLNHO\ � W R� � FDX V H� RX U � FODV V LILFDW LRQ � W R�
EH� U HGX FHG� EHORZ � D� OHY HO� RI� ³ Z HOÓ� FDSLW DOL] HG� IRU �
rHJ X ODW RU \ � SX U SRV HV � � 7 K H� % DQ N¶ V � FDSLW DO� FODV V LIL�
cation is� GHW HU P LQ HG� SX U V X DQ W � W R� EDQ NLQ J � U HJ X OD�
tions� IRU � W K H� SX U SRV HV � RI� DSSO\ LQ J � W K H� EDQ N� U HJ X OD�
W RU V ¶ � ³ SU RP SW � FRU U HFW LY H� DFW LRQ ´ � U HJ X ODW LRQ V � DQ G�
for deW HU P LQ LQ J � OHY HOV � RI� GHSRV LW � LQ V X U DQ FH� DV �
sessmentV � DQ G� P D\ � Q RW � FRQ V W LW X W H� DQ � DFFX U DW H� U HS�
resentaW LRQ � RI� RX U � RY HU DOO� ILQ DQ FLDO� FRQ GLW LRQ � RU �
SU RV SHFW V � � �
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The following table summarizes the required capital ratios and the corresponding regulatory capital positions 
of the Bank for the periods or dates indicated: 

 Amount Ratio 

 As of December 31, 2004:  
 Total capital (to risk weighted assets)    $13,859 12.4 %  $8,948 8.0 %    $11,186 10.0 %
 Tier 1 capital (to risk weighted assets)      10,483      9.4        4,474  4.0        6,711   6.0     
 Tier 1 capital (to average assets)      10,483      7.4        5,698  4.0        7,122   5.0     

 As of December 31, 2003:  
 Total capital (to risk weighted assets)      $9,746 10.3 %   $7,550 8.0 %      $9,438 10.0 %
 Tier 1 capital (to risk weighted assets)        8,565         9.1       3,775    4.0          5,663      6.0   
 Tier 1 capital (to average assets)        8,565         7.5       4,567    4.0          5,709      5.0   

(dollar amounts in thousands) 
Amount 

 Actual 
Ratio  Amount Ratio 

 For Capital 
Adequacy Purposes 

 To Be Well
Capitalized Under 
Prompt Corrective 
Action Provisions 

, Q � J H Q H UDO � � WK H � %DQ N ¶ V � FDSLWDO � LQ FUH DV H V � Z LWK � WK H �
DG G LWLRQ � RI� H DUQ LQ J V � WR� V WRFN K RO G H UV ¶ � H TX LW\ � � Z LWK �
LQ FUH DV H V � LQ � WK H � %DQ N ¶ V � $ O O RZ DQ FH � IRU� / RDQ � / RV V H V � �
and with sales of stock or the issuance of certain 
qualifying debt, such as the subordinated debt the 
Bank issued in June, 2004, which is included in 
Tier I, � DQ G � WRWDO � FDSLWDO � � & RQ Y H UV H O \ � � DV � WK H � %DQ N ¶ V �
assets grow, its capital ratios decrease. In general, 
in the past few years, balance sheet growth has 
more than offset the increase in capital growth 
through earnings, sales of common stock, debt is-
V X DQ FH � DQ G � JURZ WK � RI� WK H � $ O O RZ DQ FH � IRU� / RDQ �
/ osses. 

The Bank does not presently have any commit-
ments for significant capital expenditures. The 
Bank is not under any agreement with regulatory 
authorities nor is it aware of any current recom-
mendations by the regulatory authorities which, if 
they were to be implemented, would have a mate-
rial effect on liquidity, capital resources, or opera-
tions of the Bank. 

The maintenance of appropriate levels of capital is 
DQ � LP SRUWDQ W� RE MH FWLY H � RI� WK H � %DQ N 
 V � $ V V H W� DQ G � / L�
ability Management process. Through its initial 
capitalization and its subsequent offerings, the Bank 
has continued to maintain a strong capital position.   
Management believes that, under current require-
ments and regulations, the Bank will meet its mini-
mum capital requirements for the foreseeable future. 

MARKET FOR COMMON STOCK

The Bank's Common Stock is not listed or quoted 
on any exchange or electronic bulletin board or 
other quotation service. Furthermore, there are no 
brokerage firms that act as market makers in our 
stock. Consequently, information on current stock 
trading prices is not readily available. The Bank 
acts as its own transfer agent and offers to identify 
potential buyers and sellers of our stock to each 
other, but does not make a market in its own stock 
or attempt to negotiate prices for trades of its stock. 
At December 31, 2004, there were approximately 
299 stockholders who owned the 1.5 million shares 
of common stock outstanding.  

Based on the information available to us, private 
sales of our Common Stock occurred at $8.00 during 
2004; there were no such sales in 2003. This quoted 
price is limited only to those private transactions 
known by management and there may, in fact, have 
been additional transactions of which management is 
unaware, and such transactions could have occurred 
at higher or lower prices. In addition, the Bank issued 
148,701 shares of common stock at $7.50 per share 
during 2004, through a private placement.

2 ) ) � %$ / $ 1 & ( � 6 + ( ( 7 � $ 5 5 $ 1 * ( 0 ( 1 7 6�

The Bank is a party to financial instruments and 
other commitments with off-balance sheet risks. 
Financial instruments with off-balance sheet risks 
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are incurred in the normal course of business to 
meet the financing needs of our customers. These 
financial instruments include commitments to 
extend credit, including unused portions of lines 
of credit, and standby letters of credit. Those in-
struments involve, to varying degrees, elements of 
credit risk in excess of the amount recognized in 
the balance sheet.  

With commitments to extend credit, our exposure 
to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by 
the other party to the financial instrument is repre-
sented by the contractual amount of those instru-
ments. The Bank uses the same credit policies in 
making commitments and conditional obligations 
as for on-balance sheet instruments. Since they 
involve credit risk similar to extending a loan, 
they are subject to the Bank's Credit Policy. 

As of December 31, 2004 and December 31, 
2003, the following off-balance sheet commit-
ments, financial instruments and other arrange-
ments were outstanding: 

2004 2003

 Commitments to fund loans $ 1,980 $ 3,555
 Unfunded commitments 
       under lines of credit 25,301 14,531

 Letters of credit 389 570

(in thousands)

Commitments to fund loans, unfunded commit-
ments under lines of credit and letters of credit are 
agreements to extend credit to or for the benefit of 
a� F X V WR P H U� LQ � WK H � R UG LQ DU\ � F R X UV H � R I� WK H � % DQ N ¶ V �
business.  

Commitments to fund loans and unfunded com-
mitments under lines of credit may be obligations 
of the Bank as long as there is no violation of any 
condition established in the contract. Since many 
of the commitments are expected to expire with-
out being drawn upon, the total commitment 
amounts do not necessarily represent future cash 
requirements. Commitments generally have fixed 
expiration dates or other termination clauses and 
may require payment of a fee. We evaluate each 
customH U¶ V � creditworthiness on a case-by-case 
basis. The amount of collateral obtained, if 

deemed necessary by the Bank upon extension of 
F UH G LW� � LV � EDV H G � R Q � R X U� P DQ DJ H P H Q W¶ V � F UH G LW� H Y DOX D�
tion. Collateral held varies but may include personal 
or commercial real estate, accounts receivable, in-
ventory and equipment.  

Outstanding letters of credit written are conditional 
commitments issued by the Bank to guarantee the 
performance of a customer to a third party. Letters 
of credit may obligate the Bank to fund draws under 
those letters of credit whether or not a customer 
continues to meet the conditions of the extension of 
credit. The credit risk involved in issuing letters of 
credit is essentially the same as that involved in 
extending loan facilities to customers.

OTHER OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

Our other off-balance sheet arrangements include 
operating leases for Bank premises. We lease the 
premises for our corporate headquarters and main 
banking office, as well as two branches, under op-
erating lease agreements with various terms and at 
various rentals. Each lease differs as to whether the 
Bank has one or more renewal options and on what 
WH UP V � � $ V � R I� ' H F H P EH U� � � � � � � � � � � WK H � % DQ N ¶ V � DS�
proximate future noncancellable minimum pay-
ments under these leases, by year, were as follows: 

(in thousands)

2005 $ 302
2006 312
2007 322
2008 326
2009 68

$ 1,330

INTEREST RATE SENSITIVITY

TK H � ODUJ H V W� F R P SR Q H Q W� R I� WK H � % DQ N ¶ V � WR WDO� LQ F R P H � LV �
net interest income, and the majority of its financial 
instruments are interest rate-sensitive assets and 
liabilities with various terms and maturities. One of 
the primary objectives of management is to maxi-
mize net interest income while minimizing interest 
rate risk. Interest rate risk is derived from timing 
differences in the repricing of assets and liabilities, 
loan prepayments, deposit withdrawals, and differ-
enceV � LQ � OH Q G LQ J � DQ G � IX Q G LQ J � UDWH V � � 7 K H � % DQ N ¶ V � �
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Asset-Liability Committee actively seeks to moni-
tor and control the mix of interest rate sensitive 
assets and interest rate sensitive liabilities. 

The Bank uses two complementary methods to 
analyze and measure interest rate sensitivity as 
part of the overall management of interest rate 
risk. They are income simulation modeling and 
estimates of economic value of equity. The com-
bination of these two methods provides a reasona-
bly comprehensive summary of the levels of inter-
H VW � UDW H � ULVN � RI� W K H � %DQ N ¶ V� H [ S RVX UH � W R� W LP H � IDF W RUV�
and changes in interest rate environments. 

Income simulation modeling is used to measure 
tK H � %DQ N ¶ V� LQ W H UH VW � UDW H � VH Q VLW LY LW \ � DQ G � P DQ DJ H � LW V�
interest rate risk. Income simulation considers not 
only the impact of changing market interest rates 
upon forecasted net interest income, but also other 
factors such as yield curve relationships, the vol-
ume and mix of assets and liabilities, customer 
preferences and general market conditions. 

Through the use of income simulation modeling, 
the Bank has calculated an estimate of net interest 
income for the year ending December 31, 2005, 
based upon the assets, liabilities and off balance 
sheet financial instruments in existence at Decem-
ber 31, 2004. The Bank has also estimated 
changes to that estimated net interest income 
based upon interest rates rising or falling immedi-
ately (rate shocks). Rate shocks assume that all 
interest rates increase or decrease evenly immedi-
ately. The following table reflects the estimated 
percentage change in estimated net interest in-
come for the year ending December 31, 2005, 
resulting from changes in interest rates. 

Net change in net interest income
Rate Shocks % Change

Up 3% 1.0%
Up 2% 2.3%
Up 1% 1.5%

Down 1% -4.2%
Down 2% -4.3%
Down 3% -12.7%

Economic value of equity (EVE) estimates the 
discounted present value of asset and liability cash 

flows. Discount rates are based upon market prices 
for comparable assets and liabilities. Upward and 
downward rate shocks are used to measure volatility 
in relation to such interest rate movements in rela-
tion to an unchanged environment. This method of 
measurement primarily evaluates the longer term 
UH S ULF LQ J � ULVN V� DQ G � RS W LRQ V� LQ � W K H � %DQ N ¶ V� EDO DQ F H �
sheet. The following table reflects the estimated 
EVE at risk and the ratio of EVE to EVE adjusted 
assets at December 31, 2004 resulting from shocks 
to interest rates. 

Rate 
Shocks

) rom 
base

EVE 
assets

Up 3% -30.6% -2.5%
Up 2% -15.4% -1.2%
Up 1% -8.2% -0.6%

Down 1% -2.8% -0.3%
Down 2% 1.1% -0.1%
Down 3% -9.1% -1.0%

Percent change EVE equity

The matching of assets and liabilities may be ana-
lyzed by examining the extent to which such assets 
and liabilities are interest rate sensitive and by 
monitRULQ J � D� EDQ N ¶ V� LQ W H UH VW � UDW H � VH Q VLW LY LW \ � ³ J DS ´ � �
An asset or liability is said to be interest rate sensi-
tive within a specific time period if it will mature or 
reprice within that time period. The interest rate 
sensitivity gap is defined as the difference between 
the amount of interest-earning assets maturing or 
repricing within a specific time period and the 
amount of interest-bearing liabilities maturing or 
repricing within that time period. 

The following table sets forth the amounts of inter-
est-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities 
outstanding at December 31, 2004, which are an-
ticipated, based upon certain assumptions, to reprice 
or mature in each of the future time periods shown. 
Except as stated below, the amount of assets and 
liabilities shown which reprice or mature during a 
particular period were determined in accordance 
with the earlier of term to repricing or the contrac-
tual maturity of the asset or liability. The table sets 
forth an approximation of the projected repricing of 
assets and liabilities at December 31, 2004, on the 
basis of contractual maturities, anticipated prepay-
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ments, and scheduled rate adjustments within a 
three-month period and subsequent selected time 
intervals.  The loan amounts in the table reflect 
principal balances expected to be repaid and/or 

repriced as a result of contractual amortization and 
anticipated prepayments of adjustable rate loans and 
fixed rate loans and as a result of contractual rate 
adjustments on adjustable rate loans. 

3 mths. 
or less 

 3 to 6 
months 

6 to 12 
months 

 1 to 3 
years 

 3 to 5 
years 

 over 5 
years  Total 

Interest earning deposits 5.7       1.5      -      -     -      -     7.1       
Securities 4.0       0.9      4.0      6.0     2.1       5.0     21.9     
Loans receivable 40.3     15.9    16.3    31.4   7.6       5.6     117.1

Total interest earning assets 50.0     18.3    20.3    37.4   9.7       10.5   146.1

Non interest earning assets -      -      -      -     -      4.7     4.7       
Total assets 50.0   18.3  20.3  37.4 9.7     15.3   150.8

Other interest bearing deposits 4.2       -      -      -     -      40.1   44.3     
Time deposits 5.6       8.1      12.2    25.9   5.7       -     57.5     
Other borrowings 13.5     0.8      -      1.5     4.8       1.0     21.5     
Subordinated debt 2.0       -      -      -     -      -     2.0       

Total interest bearing liabilities 25.2     8.9      12.2    27.4   10.5     41.1   125.3

Non interest bearing liabilities -      -      -      -     -      15.1   15.1     
Stockholder's equity -      -      -      -     -      10.5   10.5     

Total liabilities and equity 25.2   8.9    12.2  27.4 10.5   66.6   150.8

Interest sensitivity gap 24.7     9.4      8.1      10.0   (0.8)     (51.4)

 Cumulative interest sensitivity gap 24.7     34.1    42.2    52.2   51.4     (0.0)    
 Cumulative interest sensitivity 
     gap to total assets 16% 23% 28% 35% 34% 0%
 Cumulative interest earning 
     assets to cumulative interest 
     bearing liabilities 198% 200% 191% 171% 161% 117%

(in millions)

At December 31, 2004

As shown above, the Bank has a positive gap (in-
terest sensitive assets are greater than interest sen-
sitive liabilities) within the next year, which gener-
ally indicates that an increase in rates may lead to 
an increase in net interest income and a decrease in 
rates may lead to a decrease in net interest income.  
Interest sensitivity gap analysis measures whether 
assets or liabilities may reprice but does not cap-
ture the ability to reprice or the range of potential 
repricing on assets or liabilities.  Thus indications 
based on a positive or negative gap position need 
to be analyzed in conjunction with other interest 
rate risk management tools. 

TK H� %D Q N¶ V � P D Q D J HP HQ W � E HOLHY HV � W K D W � W K H� D V V X P S�
tions and combination of methods utilized in 
evaluating estimated net interest income are rea-
sonable. However, the interest rate sensitivity of 
the� %D Q N¶ V � D V V HW V � � OLD E LOLW LHV � D Q G � R II� E D OD Q F H� V K HHW �
financial instruments, as well as the estimated 
effect of changes in interest rates on estimated net 
interest income, could vary substantially if differ-
ent assumptions are used or actual experience 
differs from the experience on which the assump-
tions were based. 
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND 
ESTIMATES

In management's opinion, the most critical ac-
counting policies impacting our financial state-
ments are as follows: 

1. Determination of the allowance for loan losses.

Loan loss allowance policies involve significant 
judgments and assumptions by management 
which may have a material impact on the carrying 
value of net loans and, potentially, on the net in-
come recognized by the Bank from period to pe-
riod. For a description of the Bank's accounting 
policies in connection with its allowance for loan 
losses, see "Credit Risk" on pages 15-16.  

Management uses significant estimates to deter-
mine the allowance for loan losses. Since the al-
lowance for loan losses is dependent, to a great 
extent, on conditions that may be beyond the 
Bank's control, it is at least reasonably possible 
that management's estimate of the allowance for 
loan losses and actual results could differ in the 
near term.

2. Accrual and recognition of interest on loans.

These policies involve significant judgments and 
assumptions by management, which may have a 
material impact on the interest income recognized 
by the Bank from period to period. For a descrip-
tion of the Bank's accounting policies in connec-
tion with accrual and recognition of interest on 
loans, see "Asset Quality" on pages 16-17.  

3. Realization of deferred income tax items.

Estimates of deferred tax assets and deferred tax 
liabilities make up the asset category titled "Net 
Deferred Taxes." These estimates involve signifi-
cant judgments and assumptions by management, 
which may have a material impact on the carrying 
value of net deferred tax assets for financial re-
porting purposes. For a more detailed description 
of these items and estimates, see Note 14 of the 
Audited Financial Statements on page 38. 

4. Fair value of financial instruments.

SFAS No. 107, Disclosures about Fair Value of 
Financial Instruments, requires disclosure of the 
estimated fair value of an entity's assets and li-
abilities considered to be financial instruments. 
For the Bank, as for most financial institutions, 
the majority of its assets and liabilities are con-
sidered to be financial instruments as defined in 
SFAS No. 107. However, many of such instru-
ments lack an available trading market as charac-
terized by a willing buyer and willing seller en-
gaging in an exchange transaction. Also, it is the 
Bank's general practice and intent to hold its fi-
nancial instruments to maturity and to not engage 
in trading or sales activities. Therefore, the Bank 
had to use significant estimations and present 
value calculations to prepare this disclosure.  

Changes in assumptions or methodologies used to 
estimate fair values may materially affect the es-
timated amounts. Also, management is concerned 
that there may not be reasonable comparability 
between institutions due to the wide range of 
permitted assumptions and methodologies in the 
absence of active markets. This lack of uniformity 
gives rise to a high degree of subjectivity in esti-
mating financial instrument fair values.  

Fair values have been estimated using data that 
management considered the best available and 
estimation methodologies deemed suitable for the 
pertinent category of financial instrument. The 
estimation methodologies, resulting fair values 
and recorded carrying amounts at December 31, 
2004 and 2003, were as listed in Note 18 of the 
Audited Financial Statements on pages 40-41. 

The Notes to the Bank's Audited Financial State-
ments, including Note 2 on pages 31-34, identify 
other significant accounting policies used in the 
development and presentation of its financial 
statements. This discussion and analysis, the sig-
nificant accounting policies, and other financial 
statement disclosures identify and address key 
variables and other qualitative and quantitative 
factors that are necessary for an understanding and 
evaluation of the Bank and its results of operations. 
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LEGAL PROCEEDINGS 

There are no pending legal proceedings to which 
the Bank is a party, other than litigation incident 
to the ordinary course of business. In addition, 
there are no such proceedings known by the Bank 
to be contemplated by any governmental authori-
ties.

) 2 5 : $ 5 ' � / 2 2 . , 1 * � 6 7 $ 7 ( 0 ( 1 7 6 �

Certain statements in this report, including any 
which are not statements of historical fact, may 
constitute "forward-looking statements" within 
the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act 
and Section 21E of the Exchange Act. Without 
limiting the foregoing, the words "expect", "an-
ticipate", "plan", "believe", "seek", "estimate", 
"predict", "internal" and similar words are in-
tended to identify expressions that may be for-
ward-looking statements. Forward-looking state- 

ments involve certain risks and uncertainties, and 
actual results may differ materially from those con-
templated by such statements. For example, actual 
results may be adversely affected by the  following 
possibilities: (1) competitive pressures among fi-
nancial institutions may increase; (2) changes in 
interest rates may reduce banking interest mar-
gins; (3) general economic conditions and real 
estate values may be less favorable than contem-
plated;  (4) adverse legislation or regulatory re-
quirements may be adopted; (5) other unexpected 
contingencies may arise. Many of these factors are 
beyond the Bank's ability to control or predict. 
Readers of this report are accordingly cautioned 
not to place undue reliance on forward-looking 
statements. The Bank disclaims any intent or obli-
gation to update publicly any of the forward-
looking statements herein, whether in response to 
new information, future events or otherwise. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR¶ S REPORT

To the Board of Directors 
New Century Bank 
Phoenixville, Pennsylvania 

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of New Century Bank as of Decem-
ber 31, 2004 and 2003, and the related statements of income, stockholders' equity and cash flows 
for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Bank's manage-
ment. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.  

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain rea-
sonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An au-
dit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the fi-
nancial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. 
We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.  

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material re-
spects, the financial position of New Century Bank as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, and the 
results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.  

Reading, Pennsylvania 
February 11, 2005 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS² ) ISCAL YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004 & 2003
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 STATEMENT OF INCOME 

 Years Ended December 31, 2004 2003

 Interest income: 
 Loans receivable, including fees                $6,379                 $5,805 
 Securities, taxable                     670                      490 
 Other                        43                        28 

 Total interest income                   7,092                   6,323 

 Interest expense: 
 Deposits                  2,186                   2,122 
 Other borrowed funds                      320                      127 

 Total interest expense                   2,506                   2,249 

 Net interest income                  4,586                   4,074 

 Provision for loan losses                      275                      280 

 Net interest income after provision for loan losses                   4,311                   3,794 

 Other income: 
 Service fees                     277                      221 
 Gain on sale of securities                       77                        20 
 Other                        68                      105 

 Total other income                      422                      346 

 Other expenses: 
 Salaries and employee benefits                  1,901                   1,772 
 Occupancy                     561                      442 
 Technology, communication and bank operations                     559                      505 
 Advertising and promotion                     278                      209 
 Other                      631                      509 

 Total other expenses                   3,930                   3,437 

 Net income                 $   803                 $   703 

 Basic and diluted income per share                 $  0.58                 $  0.55 

 (dollar amounts in thousands, 
except per share data) 
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 BALANCE SHEET 

 December 31, 2004 2003

 ASSETS 

 Cash and due from banks            $    1,731             $    2,666 
 Interest earning deposits                  5,857                   5,269 
 Federal funds sold                  1,269                           - 

 Cash and cash equivalents                  8,857                   7,935 
 Securities available for sale, at fair value                18,685                 12,849 
 Securities held to maturity, at amortized cost 

 fair value 2004 $4,876                  4,761                           - 
 Loans receivable, net of allowance for loan losses 

 2004 $1,376;  2003 $1,250              115,681                 99,584 
 Bank premises and equipment, net                  1,387                      980 
 Accrued interest receivable and other assets                  1,466                   1,132 

 Total assets            $150,837             $122,480 

 LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

 Liabilities: 
 Deposits: 

 Demand, non-interest bearing            $  14,493            $   12,664 
 Interest bearing              101,827                 88,247 

 Total deposits              116,320               100,911 
 Other borrowings                21,500                 12,500 
 Subordinated debt                  2,000                           - 
 Accrued interest payable and other liabilities                     523                      409 

 Total liabilities              140,343               113,820 

 Stockholders' equity: 
 Common stock, par value $1.00 per share;  

 10,000,000 shares authorized; shares issued and 
   outstanding 2004 1,458,835;  2003 1,310,134                  1,459                   1,310 

 Surplus                  9,987                   9,021 
 Accumulated deficit                   (963)                 (1,766)
 Accumulated other comprehensive income                       11                        95 

 Total stockholders' equity                10,494                   8,660 

 Total liabilities and stockholders' equity             $150,837             $122,480 

 (dollar amounts in thousands) 
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Common 
Stock  Surplus 

Accumulated 
Deficit 

 Accumulated 
Other Com- 
prehensive 

Income  Total 

 Balance, December 31, 2002    $1,280   $8,838         $(2,469)               $125            $ 7,774 
 Comprehensive income: 

 Net income               -             -                 703                       -                  703 
 Change in net unrealized gains (losses) on 
       securities available for sale               -             -                     -                  (30)                   (30)

 Total comprehensive income                  673 

 Issuance of 30,000 shares of common stock            30         183                     -                       -                  213 

 Balance, December 31, 2003      1,310     9,021           (1,766)                   95               8,660 
 Comprehensive income: 

 Net income               -             -                 803                       -                  803 
 Change in net unrealized gains (losses) on 
       securities available for sale               -             -                     -                  (84)                   (84)

Total comprehensive income                  719 

 Issuance of 148,701 shares of common stock          149         966                     -                       -               1,115 

 Balance, December 31, 2004    $1,459   $9,987            $(963)               $  11           $10,494 

 Years Ended December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003 

 STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

 (dollar amounts in thousands) 
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NOTE 1: ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF                
OPERATIONS

New Century Bank was incorporated March 25, 1994 
under the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsyl-
vania and is a Pennsylvania state chartered bank. The 
Bank commenced operations on June 26, 1997 and 
provides full banking services. The Bank is subject to 
regulation of the Pennsylvania Department of Bank-
ing and the Federal Reserve Bank. The area served 
by the Bank is principally the western suburbs of 
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. 

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America requires management to 
make estimates and assumptions that affect the re-
ported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure 
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the 
financial statements and the reported amounts of 
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. 
Actual results could differ from those estimates. Ma-
terial estimates that are particularly susceptible to 
significant change in the near term relate to the de-
termination of the allowance for loan losses and the 
valuation of deferred tax assets. 

Presentation of Cash Flows 

For purposes of reporting cash flows, cash and cash 
equivalents include cash on hand, amounts due from 
banks, interest-bearing deposits with banks with a 
maturity date of three months or less, and federal 
funds sold.  

Securities

Management determines the appropriate classifica-
tion of debt securities at the time of purchase and re-
evaluates such designation as of each balance sheet 
date. 

Securities classified as available for sale are those 
securities that the Bank intends to hold for an indefi-
nite period of time but not necessarily to maturity. 
Securities available for sale are carried at fair value. 
Unrealized gains or losses are reported as increases 
or decreases in other comprehensive income, net of 
the related deferred tax effect. Realized gains or 
losses, determined on the basis of the cost of the spe-
cific securities sold, are included in earnings. Premi-
ums and discounts are recognized in interest income 
using the interest method over the terms of the securi-
ties. Equity securities include restricted stock of the 

Federal Reserve Bank and Federal Home Loan Bank, 
which are carried at cost. Gains and losses on the sale 
of available for sale securities are recorded on the 
trade date and are determined using the specific iden-
tification method. 

Securities classified as held to maturity are those debt 
securities the Bank has both the intent and ability to 
hold to maturity regardless of changes in market con-
ditions, liquidity needs or changes in general eco-
nomic conditions. These securities are carried at cost, 
adjusted for the amortization of premium and accre-
tion of discount, computed by a method which ap-
proximates the interest method over the terms of the 
securities.  

Declines in the fair value of held-to-maturity and 
available-for-sale securities below their cost that are 
deemed to be other than temporary are reflected in 
earnings as realized losses. In estimating other-than-
temporary impairment losses, management considers 
(1) the length of time and the extent to which the fair 
value has been less than cost, (2) the financial condi-
tion and near-term prospects of the issuer, and (3) the 
intent and ability of the Bank to retain its investment 
in the issuer for a period of time sufficient to allow 
for any anticipated recovery in fair value.  

Loans Receivable 

Loans receivable that management has the intent and 
ability to hold for the foreseeable future or until ma-
turity or payoff are stated at their outstanding unpaid 
principal balances, net of an allowance for loan losses 
and any deferred fees. Interest income is accrued on 
the unpaid principal balance. Loan origination fees, 
net of certain direct origination costs, are deferred 
and recognized as an adjustment of the yield (interest 
income) of the related loans. The Bank is generally 
amortizing these amounts over the contractual life of 
the loans.  

The accrual of interest is generally discontinued 
when the contractual payment of principal or interest 
has become 90 days past due or management has 
serious doubts about further collectibility of principal 
or interest, even though the loan is currently perform-
ing. A loan may remain on accrual status if it is in the 
process of collection and is either guaranteed or well 
secured. When a loan is placed on nonaccrual status, 
unpaid interest credited to income in the current year 
is reversed and unpaid interest accrued in prior years 
is charged against the allowance for loan losses. In-
terest received on nonaccrual loans generally is either  
applied against principal or reported as interest in-
cRP H� � DFFRUGLQ J � WR� P DQ DJHP HQ W¶ V � MX GJP HQ W� DV � WR� WK H� �
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Years Ended December 31, 2004 2003

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net income $         803 $         703 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities: 

Provision for loan losses            275            280 
Provision for depreciation and amortization            248            234 
Net amortization of securities premiums and discounts             (33)              94 
Net realized gain on sale of securities             (77)             (20)
Net realized gain on sale of foreclosed real estate             (41)                 - 
Decrease (increase) in accrued interest receivable and other assets           (232)              30 
Increase (decrease) in accrued interest payable and other liabilities           114              68 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities        1,057         1,389 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of securities available for sale      (10,036)        (8,662)
Proceeds from maturities, calls and principal repayments on securities          
      available for sale         2,787         5,789 
Proceeds from sales of securities available for sale         1,395         2,503 
Purchases of securities held to maturity        (4,822)                 - 
Proceeds from maturities, calls and principal repayments on securities                -                 - 

    held to maturity             61                 - 
Net increase in loans      (16,572)      (17,407)
Purchases of bank premises and equipment          (655)           (324)
Proceeds from sale of foreclosed real estate           183                 - 

Net Cash Used in Investing Activities     (27,659)      (18,101)

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Net increase in deposits       15,409       10,744 
Net increase in short term borrowed funds         6,750         5,430 
Proceeds from long term borrowed funds         4,000         4,000 
Repayment of long term borrowed funds        (1,750)                 - 
Proceeds from issuance of subordinated debt         2,000                 - 
Proceeds from issuance of common stock        1,115            213 

Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities      27,524       20,387 

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents            922         3,675 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning        7,935         4,260 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Ending $      8,857 $      7,935 

Supplementary Cash Flows Information
Interest paid $      2,442 $      2,263 

Supplemental Schedule of Noncash Investing and Financing Activities
Other real estate acquired in settement of loans $         200 $         386 

(in thousands)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
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NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(CONTINUED)

collectibility of principal. Generally, loans are re-
stored to accrual status when the obligation is 
brought current, has performed in accordance with 
the contractual terms for a reasonable period of time 
and the ultimate collectibility of the total contractual 
principal and interest is no longer in doubt. 

Allowance for Loan Losses 

The allowance for loan losses is established through 
provisions for loan losses charged against income. 
Loans deemed to be uncollectible are charged against 
the allowance for loan losses, and subsequent recov-
eries, if any, are credited to the allowance. 

The allowance for loan losses is maintained at a level 
considered adequate to provide for losses that can be 
U H D V RQ D E O \ � D Q W LFLS D W H G� � 0 D Q D J H P H Q W ¶ V � S H U LRGLF�
evaluation of the adequacy of the allowance is based 
on the� % D Q N¶ V � S D V W � O RD Q � O RV V � H [ S H U LH Q FH � � NQ RZ Q � D Q G�
inherent risks in the portfolio, adverse situations that 
P D \ � D IIH FW � W K H � E RU U RZ H U ¶ V � D E LO LW \ � W R� U H S D \ � � W K H � H V W L�
mated value of any underlying collateral, composi-
tion of the loan portfolio, current economic condi-
tions and other relevant factors. This evaluation is 
inherently subjective as it requires material estimates 
that may be susceptible to significant revision as 
more information becomes available.  

The allowance consists of specific, general and unal-
located components. The specific component relates 
to loans that are classified as doubtful, substandard or 
special mention. For such loans that are also classi-
fied as impaired, an allowance is established when 
the discounted cash flows (or collateral value or ob-
servable market price) of the impaired loan is lower 
than the carrying value of that loan. The general 
component covers non-classified loans and is based 
RQ � K LV W RU LFD O � O RV V � H [ S H U LH Q FH � D GMX V W H G� IRU � TX D O LW D W LY H �
factors. An unallocated component is maintained to 
FRY H U � X Q FH U W D LQ W LH V � W K D W � FRX O G� D IIH FW � P D Q D J H P H Q W ¶ V �
estimate of probable losses. The unallocated compo-
nent of the allowance reflects the margin of impreci-
sion inherent in the underlying assumptions used in 
the methodologies for estimating specific and general 
losses in the portfolio. 

A loan is considered impaired when, based on current 
information and events, it is probable that the Bank 
will be unable to collect the scheduled payments of 
principal or interest when due according to the con-
tractual terms of the loan agreement. Factors consid-
ered by management in determining impairment in-
clude payment status, collateral value and the prob-

ability of collecting scheduled principal and interest 
S D \ P H Q W V � Z K H Q � GX H � � / RD Q V � W K D W � H [ S H U LH Q FH � LQ V LJ Q LIL�
cant payment delays and payment shortfalls generally 
are not classified as impaired. Management deter-
mines the significance of payment delays and pay-
ment shortfalls on a case-by-case basis, taking into 
consideration all of the circumstances surrounding 
the loan and the borrower, including the length of the 
dela\ � � W K H � U H D V RQ V � IRU � W K H � GH O D \ � � W K H � E RU U RZ H U ¶ V � S U LRU �
payment record and the amount of the shortfall in 
relation to the principal and interest owed. Impair-
ment is measured on a loan by loan basis for com-
P H U FLD O � O RD Q V � E \ � H LW K H U � W K H � S U H V H Q W � Y D O X H � RI� H [ S H FW H G�
IX W X U H � FD V K � IO RZ V � GLV FRX Q W H G� D W � W K H � O RD Q ¶ V � H IIH FW LY H �
iQ W H U H V W � U D W H � � W K H � O RD Q ¶ V � RE W D LQ D E O H � P D U NH W � S U LFH � RU � W K H �
fair value of the collateral if the loan is collateral de-
pendent.  

Large groups of smaller balance homogeneous loans 
are collectively evaluated for impairment. Accord-
ingly, the Bank does not separately identify individ-
ual consumer and residential loans for impairment 
disclosures, unless such loans are the subject of a 
restructuring agreement. 

Significant Group Concentrations of Credit Risk 

0 RV W � RI� W K H � % D Q N¶ V � D FW LY LW LH V � D U H � Z LW K � FX V W RP H U V � O R�
cated in southeastern Pennsylvania. Note 3 discusses 
the types of securities that the Bank invests in. Note 4 
discusses the types of lending that the Bank engages 
in. Although the Bank has a diversified loan portfo-
lio, its debtors' ability to honor their contracts is in-
fluenced by the region's economy. The Bank does not 
have any significant concentrations to any one indus-
try or customer. 

Transfers of Financial Assets 

Transfers of financial assets, including loan participa-
tions sold, are accounted for as sales, when control 
over the assets has been surrendered. Control over 
transferred assets is deemed to be surrendered when 
(1) the assets have been isolated from the Bank, (2) 
the transferee obtains the right (free of conditions that 
constrain it from taking advantage of that right) to 
pO H GJ H � RU � H [ FK D Q J H � W K H � W U D Q V IH U U H G� D V V H W V � � D Q G� � � � � W K H �
Bank does not maintain effective control over the 
transferred assets through an agreement to repurchase 
them before their maturity. 

Foreclosed Real Estate 

Real estate properties acquired through, or in lieu of, 
loan foreclosure are initially recorded at fair value 
less cost to sell at the date of foreclosure establishing 
a new cost basis. 
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NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(CONTINUED)

After foreclosure, valuations are periodically per-
formed by management and the real estate is carried 
at the lower of its carrying amount or fair value less 
the cost to sell. Revenue and expenses from opera-
tions and changes in the valuation allowance are in-
cluded in other expenses.  

Foreclosed real estate is included in other assets. 

Bank Premises and Equipment 

Bank premises and equipment are stated at cost less 
accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is computed 
on the straight-line method over the following esti-
mated useful lives of the related assets: 

           Years 

/ H DV H K ROG � LP SU RY H P H Q W V � � � ± � � � �
FuU Q LW X U H � � IL[ W X U H V � DQ G � H TX LSP H Q W � � � ± � � � �
IT equipP H Q W � DQ G � V RIW Z DU H � � � � ± � �

Advertising Costs 

The Bank follows the policy of charging the costs of 
advertising to expense as incurred. 

Net Income per Share 

Basic income per share represents net income divided 
by the weighted-average number of common shares 
outstanding during the period. Diluted income per 
share reflects additional common shares that would 
have been outstanding if dilutive potential common 
shares (stock options) had been issued, as well as any 
adjustments to income that would result from the 
assumed issuance. The effect of stock options was 
not dilutive for any periods presented. The weighted-
average number of shares of common stock out-
sW DQ G LQ J � Z DV � � � � � � � � � � � DQ G � � � � � � � � � � � LQ � � � � � � DQ G �
� � � � � � U H V SH FW LY H O\ � � �

Income Taxes 

Deferred income taxes are provided on the liability 
method whereby deferred tax assets are recognized 
for deductible temporary differences and deferred tax 
liabilities are recognized for taxable temporary dif-
ferences. Temporary differences are the differences 
between the reported amounts of assets and liabilities 
and net operating loss carryforwards and their tax 
basis. Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation 
allowance when, in the opinion of management, it is 
more likely than not that some portion of the deferred 
tax assets will not be realized. Deferred tax assets and 
liabilities are adjusted for the effects of changes in 
tax laws and rates on the date of enactment. 

Stock Options 

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) 
No� � � � � � � Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,
contains a fair value-based method for valuing stock-
based compensation that entities may use, which 
measures compensation cost at the grant date based 
on the fair value of the award. Compensation is then 
recognized over the service period, which is usually 
the vesting period. Alternatively, the standard permits 
entities to continue accounting for employee stock 
options and similar equity instruments under Ac-
FRX Q W LQ J � 3 U LQ FLSOH V � % RDU G � � $ 3 % � � 2 SLQ LRQ � � � � � Ac-
counting for Stock Issued to Employees. Entities that 
continue to account for stock options using APB 
2 SLQ LRQ � � � � DU H � U H TX LU H G � W R� P DNH � SU R� IRU P D� G LV FOR�
sures of net income and earnings per share, as if the 
fair value-based method of accounting defined in 
6 ) $ 6 � 1 R� � � � � � K DG � EH H Q � DSSOLH G � � 7 K H � % DQ N� K DV �
elected to account for its employee stock option plans 
uQ G H U � $ 3 % � 2 SLQ LRQ � � � � � $ FFRU G LQ JO\ � � Q R� FRP SH Q V D�
tion cost has been recognized for options granted. 

Off-Balance Sheet Financial Instruments 

In the ordinary course of business, the Bank has en-
tered into off-balance sheet financial instruments 
consisting of commitments to extend credit and let-
ters of credit. Such financial instruments are recorded 
in the balance sheet when they are funded. 

Reclassifications 

& H U W DLQ � DP RX Q W V � U H SRU W H G � LQ � W K H � � � � � � ILQ DQ FLDO� V W DW H �
ments have been reclassified to conform with the 
� � � � � SU H V H Q W DW LRQ � � 7 K H V H � U H FODV V LILFDW LRQ V � G LG � Q RW �
impact the Bank's financial condition or results of 
operations.  

New Accounting Standards 

, Q � ' H FH P EH U � � � � � � � 7 K H � $ FFRX Q W LQ J � 6 W DQ G DU G V � ( [ �
H FX W LY H � & RP P LW W H H � LV V X H G � 6 W DW H P H Q W � RI� 3RV LW LRQ � � � � � �
(6 2 3� � � � � � � � Accounting for Certain Loans or Debt 
Securities Acquired in a Transfer � � 6 2 3� � � � � � DG �
dresses accounting for differences between contrac-
tual cash flows and cash flows expected to be col-
OH FW H G � IU RP � DQ � LQ Y H V W RU ¶ V � LQ LW LDO� LQ Y H V W P H Q W � LQ � ORDQ V �
or debt securities acquired in a transfer, including 
business combinations, if those differences are attrib-
X W DEOH � � DW � OH DV W � LQ � SDU W � � W R� FU H G LW � TX DOLW \ � � 6 2 3� � � � � � LV �
effective for loans for debt securities acquired in fis-
cal yearV � EH JLQ Q LQ J � DIW H U � ' H FH P EH U � � � � � � � � � � � 7 K H �
Bank aG RSW H G � W K H � SU RY LV LRQ V � RI� 6 2 3� � � � � � H IIH FW LY H �
JanuaU \ � � � � � � � � � � DQ G � W K H � LQ LW LDO� LP SOH P H Q W DW LRQ � G LG �
Q RW � K DY H � D� P DW H U LDO� H IIH FW � RQ � W K H � % DQ N¶ V � ILQ DQ FLDO�
condition or results of operations.  
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NOTE � ± , NVESTMENT SECURITIES (CONTINUED)

The amortized cost and fair value of available for sale and held to maturity securities as of December 31, 2004, by 
contractual maturity, are shown below. Expected maturities may differ from contractual maturities because the secu-
rities may be called or prepaid with or without any penalties.  

 Amortized Cost  Fair Value  Amortized Cost  Fair Value 

 Due in one year or less  $                     -   $                  -   $                     -    $                  -   
 Due after one year through five years                      250                    253                         -                        -   
 Due after five years through ten years                      254                    253                         -                        -   
 Due after ten years                         -                        -                        978                    972 

 $                  504 $                506 $                  978  $                972 
 Mortgage-backed securities                 16,641              16,656                  3,783                 3,904 
 Equity securities                    1,523                 1,523                           -                        - 

 $             18,668 $           18,685 $               4,761  $             4,876 

Available for Sale

 (in thousands) 

 Held to Maturity 

Gross securities gains of $77 thousand and $20 thousand were recognized on the sales of available for sale securities 
in 2004 and 2003, respectively.  

7 K H � % DQ N ¶ V � L Q Y H V W P H Q W V ¶ � J UR V V � X Q UH DO L ] H G� O R V V H V � DQ G� I DL U� Y DO X H � � DJ J UH J DW H G� E\ � L Q Y H V W P H Q W � F DW H J R U\ � DQ G� O H Q J W K � R I �
time that individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss position, at December 31, 2004 are as fol-
lows: 

Fair 
Value 

Unrealized 
Losses 

Fair 
Value 

Unrealized 
Losses 

 Fair 
Value 

Unrealized 
Losses 

 Available for sale: 
 U.S. Treasury and government agency -$         -$             253$         (1)$               253$         (1)$               
 Mortgage-backed securities 5,035        (36)               2,681        (48)               7,716        (84)               

 Total investment securities available for sale 5,035$     (36)$            2,934$     (49)$           7,969$     (85)$            

 Held to maturity: 
Corporate bonds 972$       (6)$             -$       -$          972$       (6)$             

December 31, 2004

 Less than 12 months  12 months or more  Total 

 (in thousands) 

The securities in the above table have been temporarily impaired due to interest rate changes. There are eighteen 
available for sale securities and one held to maturity security in the less than twelve months category. There are 
eleven available for sale securities in the twelve months or more category. The Bank has the ability and intent to 
hold these securities until maturity or market price recovery. Management believes that there is no permanent 
impairment of these securities. 
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NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(CONTINUED)

In December 2004, the Financial Account Standard 
Board (FASB) issued Statement No. 123(R), Share-
Based Payment.  Statement No. 123(R) revised 
Statement No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based 
Compensation, and supersedes APB Opinion No. 25, 
Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees, and its 
related implementation guidance. Statement No. 
123(R) will require compensation costs related to 

share-based payment transactions to be recognized in 
the financial statements (with limited exceptions). 
The amount of compensation cost will be measured 
based on the grant-date fair value of the equity or 
liability instruments issued. Compensation cost will 
be recognized over the period that an employee pro-
vides service in exchange for the award. This state-
ment is effective for years beginning after December 
31, 2005. The Bank is currently evaluating the impact 
of this standard on its financial condition and results 
of operations. 

NOTE � ± , NVESTMENT SECURITIES

The amortized cost and approximate fair value of available for sale and held to maturity securities as of December 31, 
2004 and 2003 are summarized as follows: 

 Amortized 
Cost

Gross 
Unrealized 

Gains 

Gross 
Unrealized 

Losses  Fair Value 

 Available for Sale: 
 U.S. Treasury and government agency   $            254  $               -    $              (1)  $            253 
 Mortgage-backed securities           16,641                  99                (84)           16,656 
 Corporate bonds                250                    3                     -                253 
 Equity securities             1,523                    -                    -             1,523 

$       18,668 $            102 $            (85)  $       18,685 

 Held to Maturity: 
 Mortgage-backed securities $         3,783 $            121 $               -    $         3,904 
 Corporate bonds               978                    -                 (6)                972 

$         4,761 $            121 $              (6)  $         4,876 

 Amortized 
Cost

Gross 
Unrealized 

Gains 

Gross 
Unrealized 

Losses  Fair Value 

 Available for Sale: 
 Mortgage-backed securities  $         9,915  $            100  $            (70)  $         9,945 
 Corporate bonds             1,753                115                     -             1,868 
 Equity securities             1,036                    -                    -             1,036 

$       12,704 $            215 $            (70)  $       12,849 

(in thousands)

 (in thousands) 

December 31, 2004

December 31, 2003
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NOTE 4 - LOANS RECEIVABLE

The composition of net loans receivable at Decem-
ber 31, 2004 and 2003 is as follows: 

2004 2003

 Commercial $ 89,978     $ 78,326   
 Residential real estate loans 9,214          8,025        
 Consumer 17,489        14,283      

 Total loans 116,681      100,634    

 Unearned net loan 
       origination cost and fees 376             200             
 Allowance for loan losses (1,376)        (1,250)      
 Net loans $ 115,681   $ 99,584     

(in thousands)

NOTE 5 - ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

The changes in the allowance for loan losses for the 
years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003 are as fol-
lows:  

2004 2003

Balance, January 1 $1,250 $1,013
Provision for loan losses 275 280
Loans charged off (150) (55)
Recoveries 1 12
Balance, December 31 $1,376 $1,250

(in thousands)

As of December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Bank had 
impaired loans of $985 thousand and $757 thousand, 
respectively, requiring an allowance for loan losses 
of $104 thousand and $149 thousand, respectively. 
As of December 31, 2004 and 2003, the average re-
corded investment in these impaired loans was 
$1,020 thousand and $807 thousand, respectively, 
and the interest income recognized on impaired loans 
was $88 thousand and $49 thousand, respectively.  

Loans on which the accrual of interest has been dis-
continued amounted to $259 thousand and $452 
thousand at December 31, 2004 and 2003, respec-
tively. There are no loans with balances past due 90 
days or more and still accruing interest, but which 
management expects will eventually be paid in full, 
at December 31, 2004 and 2003.  

NOTE 6 - BANK PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT

The components of bank premises and equipment at 
December 31, 2004 and 2003 are as follows:  

2004 2003

 Leasehold improvements   $   1,323    $   944 
 Furniture, fixtures and equipment           506         359 
 IT equipment and software           847         728 
 Construction in process             10              - 

       2,686      2,031 
 Less accumulated depreciation        1,299      1,051 

  $   1,387    $   980 

(in thousands)

NOTE 7 - DEPOSITS

The components of deposits at December 31, 2004 
and 2003 are as follows: 

2004 2003

Demand, non-interest
bearing $  14,493 $  12,664

Demand, interest bearing 8,509 8,358
Savings 35,823 35,464
Time, $100,000 and over 11,915 7,860
Time, other 45,580 36,565

$116,320 $100,911

(in thousands)

At December 31, 2004, the scheduled maturities of 
time deposits are as follows (in thousands):  

2005 $25,914
2006 21,410
2007 4,460
2008 4,392
2009 1,319

$57,495

NOTE 8 - LEASE COMMITMENTS AND TOTAL 
RENTAL EXPENSE

The Bank leases the premises for its banking office 
and operations center under operating lease agree-
ments expiring January 2009, with an option to extend 
these agreements for three additional five-year lease 
terms. The Bank also leases two branch locations: one 
is under an operating lease agreement which expires 
November 2008 and the other is under an operating 
lease agreement which expires July 2009. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS² ) ISCAL YEARS 2004 AND 2003

37

NOTE 8 - LEASE COMMITMENTS AND TOTAL 
RENTAL EXPENSE (CONTINUED)

Approximate future noncancellable minimum lease 
payments by year are as follows: 

(in thousands)

2005 $ 302
2006 312
2007 322
2008 326
2009 68

$ 1,330

Rent expense, which includes reimbursements to the 
lessor for real estate taxes, was approximately $282 
thousand and $208 thousand for years ended Decem-
ber 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively.  

NOTE 9 - OTHER BORROWINGS AND 
SUBORDINATED DEBT

At December 31, 2004, the Bank had long-term and 
short-term advances from the Federal Home Loan 
Bank totaling $7,250 thousand and $14,250 thousand, 
respectively with an average interest rate of 3.73% 
and 2.34%, respectively. At December 31, 2003, the 
Bank had long-term and short-term advances from 
the Federal Home Loan Bank totaling $5.0 million 
and $7.5 million, respectively, with an average inter-
est rate of 2.88% and 1.13%, respectively.  

The contractual maturities of fixed rate long-term 
advances for 2004 and 2003 are as follows: 

2004 2003

2006 $  750 $1,750
2007 750 750
2008 750 750
2009 4,000 750
2010 - -
2011 and thereafter 1,000 1,000

$7,250 $5,000

(in thousands)

The Bank has a total borrowing capacity with the 
Federal Home Loan Bank of approximately $69.3 
million. Advances from the Federal Home Loan 
Bank are secured by certain qualifying assets of the 
Bank. 

The Bank issued a subordinated term note during the 
second quarter of 2004. The note was issued for $2.0 
million at a floating rate based upon the three-month 
LIBOR rate, determined quarterly, plus 2.75% per 
annum. Quarterly interest payments are made on this 
note in January, April, July and October. At Decem-
ber 31, 2004, the quarterly rate was 4.85%. The note 
matures in the third quarter 2014. 

NOTE 10 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN

The Bank has a 401(k) profit sharing plan whereby 
eligible employees may contribute up to 15% of their 
salary to the Plan. The Bank provides a matching 
contribution equal to 40% of the first 7% of the con-
tribution made by the employee. Employer contribu-
tions for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 
2003 were approximately $23 thousand and $20 
thousand, respectively.  

NOTE 11 - STOCKHOLDERS¶ ( QUITY

During 2004, the Bank raised $1,115 thousand in 
capital through the sale of 148,701 shares of common 
stock at a price of $7.50 per share.  

During 2003, the Bank raised $213 thousand in capi-
tal in its stock offering through the sale of 30,000 
shares of common stock at a price of $7.50 per share, 
net of $12 thousand in offering expenses. 

NOTE 12 - COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Accounting principles generally require that recog-
nized revenue, expenses, gains and losses be included 
in net income. Although certain changes in assets and 
liabilities, such as unrealized gains and losses on 
available for sale securities, are reported as a separate 
component of the equity section of the balance sheet, 
such items, along with net income, are components of 
comprehensive income.  

The only components of other comprehensive income 
are unrealized holding gains, net of gains included in 
net income, on securities available for sale. 
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NOTE 12 - COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (CONTINUED)

Years Ended December 31,
2004 2003

Unrealized holding losses on 
available for sale securities $ (51) $(25)   

Reclassification adjustment for 
gains realized in income on 
available for sale securities 77 20      

Net unrealized losses (128) (45)     

Income tax effect 44 15      

Net of tax amount $ (84) $ (30)

(in thousands)

NOTE 13 - STOCK OPTION PLAN

During 2004, the stockholders of the Bank approved 
the 2004 Incentive Equity and Deferred Compensa-
tioQ � 3ODQ � � ³ 3ODQ ´ � � � W K H � SX USRVH � RI� Z K L FK � L V� W R� SUR�
mote the success and enhance the value of the Bank 
by linking the personal interests of the members of 
the Board of Directors and the BanN¶ V� H P SOR\ H H V� �
RIIL FH UV� DQ G � H [ H FX W L YH V� W R� W K RVH � RI� W K H � % DQ N¶ V� VW RFN�
K ROG H UV� DQ G � E\ � SURYL G L Q J � VX FK � L Q G L YL G X DOV� Z L W K � DQ �
incentive for outstanding performance in order to 
generate superior returns to stockholders of the Bank. 
The Plan is further intended to provide flexibility to 
the Bank in its ability to motivate, attract and retain 
the services of members of the Board of Directors, 
employees, officers and executives of the Bank. 

The Plan is administered by the Compensation 
Committee of the Board of Directors. It provides for 
W K H � J UDQ W � RI� RSW L RQ V� � VRP H � RU� DOO� RI� Z K L FK � P D\ � EH �
structured to qualify as Incentive Stock Options if 
granted to employees, and for the grant of stock ap-
SUH FL DW L RQ � UL J K W V� � ³ 6$ 5 6´ � � � UH VW UL FW H G � VW RFN� DQ G � X Q UH �
stricted stock up to a total of 200,000 shares of 
Common Stock. The Plan replaces the Stock Option 
3ODQ � DSSURYH G � L Q � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � 3ODQ ´ � � � Z K L FK � SUR�
vided for an aggregate of 112,500 shares of common 
stock to be granted.  

UQ G H U� W K H � � � � � � 3ODQ � � W K H � % DQ N� � L Q � FRQ Q H FW L RQ � Z L W K �
the initial stock offering, issued to the Incorporators 
options to acquire 60,750 shares of common stock. 
These options are exercisable at a price of $8.80 per 
VK DUH � DQ G � Z L OO� H [ SL UH � W H Q � \ H DUV� IURP � W K H � G DW H � W K H �
Bank received its charter. In addition, the Bank 
J UDQ W H G � W R� W Z R� RI� L W V� H [ H FX W L YH � RIIL FH UV� VW RFN� RSW L RQ V�
to purchase 11,875 shares of common stock at $8.80  

SH U� VK DUH � Z K L FK � H [ SL UH � W H Q � \ H DUV� IURP � W K H � G DW H � W K H �
Bank received its charter. The remaining 39,875 
VK DUH V� RI� & RP P RQ � 6 W RFN� RW K H UZ L VH � DYDL ODEOH � X Q G H U�
the 1997 Plan ceased to EH � DYDL ODEOH � IRU� J UDQ W � Z K H Q �
the neZ � 3ODQ � Z DV� DSSURYH G � �

TheUH � Z H UH � Q R� RSW L RQ V� J UDQ W H G � RU� H [ H UFL VH G � X Q G H U� W K H �
Q H Z � 3ODQ � RU� W K H � � � � � � 3ODQ � L Q � � � � � � RU� � � � � � � 7 K H � SUR�
IRUP D� G L VFORVX UH V� UH TX L UH G � X Q G H U� 6) $ 6� 1 R� � � � � � �
Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, have 
been omitted as all options outstanding under the 
� � � � � 3ODQ � Z H UH � IX OO\ � YH VW H G � E\ � � � � � � � �

NOTE 14 - FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

The components of income tax expense for the years 
enG H G � ' H FH P EH U� � � � DUH � DV� IROORZ V� �

2004 2003

 Current $     295 $ 369 
 Benefit from the utilization of net 
� � � � � RSH UDW L Q J � ORVV� FDUU\ IRUZ DUG V�       (295)   (369)

$          - $    - 

 (in thousands) 

The components of the net deferred tax asset (liability) 
DW � ' H FH P EH U� � � � � � � � � � DQ G � � � � � � DUH � DV� IROORZ V� � �

2004 2003

� ' H IH UUH G � W D[ � DVVH W V� �
� $ OORZ DQ FH � IRU� ORDQ � ORVVH V� $     468 $ 425 
 Other          19      22 
� 1 H W � RSH UDW L Q J � ORVV� FDUU\ IRUZ DUG V�          30    307 

       517    754 
ValX DW L RQ � DOORZ DQ FH �        307   587 

   Total deferred tax assets,  
Q H W � RI� YDOX DW L RQ � DOORZ DQ FH �        210   167 

� ' H IH UUH G � W D[ � OL DEL OL W L H V� �
 Bank premises and equipment         (32)       (1)
 Cash basis conversion       (178)   (159)
     securities           (6)     (49)
Other             -      (7)

Total deferred tax liabilities       (216)  (216)
Net deferred tax liability $        (6) $  (49)

 (in thousands) 

7 K H � % DQ N� K DV� Q H W � RSH UDW L Q J � ORVV� FDUU\ IRUZ DUG V� DYDL O�
able for federal income tax purposes of approximately 
$89 thousand expiring through the year 2020.  
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NOTE 15 - TRANSACTIONS WITH EXECUTIVE OFFI-
CERS, DIRECTORS AND PRINCIPAL STOCKHOLDERS

The Bank has had, and may be expected to have in 
the future, banking transactions in the ordinary 
course of business with its executive officers, direc-
tors, principal stockholders, their immediate families 
and affiliated companies (commonly referred to as 
related parties), on the same terms, including interest 
rates and collateral, as those prevailing at the time for 
comparable transactions with others. At Decem-
ber 31, 2004 and 2003, related party loans totaled 
approximately $2,570 thousand and $2,222 thousand, 
respectively. During 2004, new loans and advances to 
such related parties totaled $1,023 thousand and re-
payments totaled $675 thousand. 

NOTE 16 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH OFF-
BALANCE SHEET RISK

The Bank is a party to financial instruments with off-
balance sheet risk in the normal course of business to 
meet the financing needs of its customers. These fi-
nancial instruments include commitments to extend 
credit and letters of credit. Those instruments in-
volve, to varying degrees, elements of credit risk in 
excess of the amount recognized in the balance sheet. 

The Bank's exposure to credit loss in the event of 
nonperformance by the other party to the financial 
instrument for commitments to extend credit is repre-
sented by the contractual amount of those instru-
ments. The Bank uses the same credit policies in 
making commitments and conditional obligations as 
it does for on-balance sheet instruments. 

At December 31, 2004 and 2003, the following 
financial instruments were outstanding whose 
contract amounts represent credit risk: 

2004 2003

 Commitments to fund loans $ 1,980 $ 3,555
 Unfunded commitment 

 under lines of credit 25,301 14,531
 Letters of credit 389 570

(in thousands)

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend 
to a customer as long as there is no violation of any 
condition established in the contract. Since many of 
the commitments are expected to expire without 
being drawn upon, the total commitment amounts do 
not necessarily represent future cash requirements.  

Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates 
or other termination clauses and may require payment 
of a fH H � � 7 K H � % DQN � H Y DOX DW H V � H DFK � FX V W R P H U¶ V � FUH G LW �
worthiness on a case-by-case basis. The amount of 
collateral obtained, if deemed necessary by the Bank 
upR Q� H [ W H QV LR Q� R I � FUH G LW � � LV � E DV H G � R Q� P DQDJ H P H QW ¶ V �
credit evaluation. Collateral held varies but may 
include personal or commercial real estate, accounts 
receivable, inventory and equipment.  

Outstanding letters of credit written are conditional 
commitments issued by the Bank to guarantee the 
performance of a customer to a third party. The ma-
jority of these standby letters of credit expire within 
the next twelve months. The credit risk involved in 
issuing letters of credit is essentially the same as that 
involved in extending other loan commitments. The 
Bank requires collateral supporting these letters of 
credit as deemed necessary. Management believes 
that the proceeds obtained through a liquidation of 
such collateral would be sufficient to cover the 
maximum potential amount of future payments re-
quired under the corresponding guarantees. The cur-
rent amount of the liability as of December 31, 2004 
for guarantees under standby letters of credit issued is 
not material. 

NOTE 17 - REGULATORY MATTERS

The Bank is subject to various regulatory capital re-
quirements administered by the federal banking 
agencies. Failure to meet the minimum capital re-
quirements can initiate certain mandatory and possi-
bly additional discretionary-actions by regulators 
that, if undertaken, could have a direct material effect 
R Q� W K H � % DQN ¶ V � I LQDQFLDO� V W DW H P H QW V � � 8 QG H U� FDSLW DO�
adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework  
for prompt corrective action, the Bank must meet 
specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative 
P H DV X UH V � R I � W K H � % DQN ¶ V � DV V H W V � � OLDE LOLW LH V � DQG � FH UW DLQ�
off-balance sheet items as calculated under regulatory 
accounting practices. The % DQN ¶ V � FDSLW DO� DP R X QW V � DQG �
classification are also subject to qualitative judg-
ments by the regulators about components, risk 
weightings and other factors.  

Quantitative measures established by regulation to 
ensure capital adequacy require the Bank to maintain 
minimum amounts and ratios (set forth below) of 
total and Tier 1 capital (as defined in the regulations) 
to risk-weighted assets and of Tier 1 capital to aver-
age assets. Management believes, as of Decem-
ber 31, 2004 and 2003, that the Bank meets all capital 
adequacy requirements to which it is subject.  
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NOTE 17 - REGULATORY MATTERS (CONTINUED)

As of December 31, 2004, the most recent notifica-
tion received from federal banking agencies catego-
rized the Bank as well capitalized under the regula-
tory framework for prompt corrective action. The 
Bank must maintain minimum total risk-based,     

Tier 1 risk-based and Tier 1 leverage ratios set forth 
in the table. There are no conditions or events since 
that notification that management believes have 
changed WK H� %DQ N ¶ V � FDWHJ RU\ �

The� %DQ N ¶ V � DFWX DO � FDS LWDO � DP RX Q WV � DQ G � UDWLRV � DW�
December 31, 2004 and 2003 are also presented below: 

 Amount Ratio 

 As of December 31, 2004:  
 Total capital (to risk weighted assets)    $13,859 12.4 %  $8,948 8.0 %    $11,186 10.0 %
 Tier 1 capital (to risk weighted assets)      10,483      9.4        4,474  4.0           6,711   6.0     
 Tier 1 capital (to average assets)      10,483      7.4        5,698  4.0           7,122   5.0     

 As of December 31, 2003:  
 Total capital (to risk weighted assets)      $9,746 10.3 %   $7,550 8.0 %      $9,438 10.0 %
 Tier 1 capital (to risk weighted assets)        8,565         9.1       3,775    4.0          5,663      6.0   
 Tier 1 capital (to average assets)        8,565         7.5       4,567    4.0          5,709      5.0   

(dollar amounts in thousands) 
Amount 

 Actual 
Ratio  Amount Ratio 

 For Capital 
Adequacy Purposes 

 To Be Well
Capitalized Under 
Prompt Corrective 
Action Provisions 

The Bank is subject to certain restrictions on the 
amount of dividends that it may declare due to regu-
latory considerations. The Pennsylvania Banking 
Code provides that cash dividends may be declared 
and paid only out of accumulated net earnings.  

NOTE 18 - DISCLOSURES ABOUT FAIR VALUE OF 
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Management uses its best judgment in estimating the 
IDLU� Y DO X H� RI� WK H� %DQ N ¶ V � ILQ DQ FLDO � LQ V WUX P HQ WV � � K RZ �
ever, there are inherent weaknesses in any estimation 
technique. Therefore, for substantially all financial 
instruments, the fair value estimates herein are not 
necessarily indicative of the amounts the Bank could 
have realized in a sales transaction on December 31, 
2004. The estimated fair value amounts have been 
measured as of December 31, 2004 and have not 
been reevaluated or updated for purposes of these 
financial statements subsequent to that date. As such, 
the estimated fair values of these financial instru-
ments subsequent to December 31, 2004 may be dif-
ferent than the amounts reported at year end. 

The following information should not be interpreted 
as an estimate of the fair value of the entire Bank 
since a fair value calculation is only provided for a 
O LP LWHG � S RUWLRQ � RI� WK H� %DQ N ¶ V � DV V HWV � DQ G � O LDE LO LWLHV � � �

Due to a wide range of valuation techniques and the 
degree of subjectivity used in making the estimates, 
comS DULV RQ V � E HWZ HHQ � WK H� %DQ N ¶ V � G LV FO RV X UHV � DQ G �
those of other companies may not be meaningful. The 
following methods and assumptions were used to 
HV WLP DWH� WK H� IDLU� Y DO X H� RI� WK H� %DQ N ¶ V � ILQ DQ FLDO � LQ V WUX �
ments at December 31, 2004:  

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

For cash and cash equivalents, the carrying amount is 
a reasonable estimate of fair value. 

Securities

The fair value of securities is based on quoted market 
prices, where available. If quoted market prices are 
not available, fair values are based on quoted market 
prices of comparable securities. The investment in 
Federal Home Loan Bank of Pittsburgh and Federal 
Reserve Bank stock is restricted as to its resale and 
its cost, accordingly, is a reasonable estimate of the 
fair value.  

Loans Receivable, Net 

The fair value of loans is estimated based on present val-
ues of cash flows using interest rates currently offered 
for loans with similar terms to borrowers of similar credit 
quality.  
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NOTE 18 - DISCLOSURES ABOUT FAIR VALUE OF 
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

Accrued Interest Receivable and Payable 

The carrying amount of accrued interest receivable 
and payable approximates fair value.  

Deposits 

The fair value of demand deposits, savings accounts 
and money market demand accounts is the amount 
reported in the financial statements. The fair value of 
certificates of deposit is based on the present value 
estimate using rates currently offered for deposits 
with similar remaining maturities.  

Borrowings

The fair value of short-term borrowings approximates 
their carrying value. 

The fair value of long-term borrowings is estimated 
using discounted cash flow analyses, based on rates 
currently available for borrowings with similar terms 
and remaining maturities. 

Commitments to Extend Credit and Letters of 
Credit

7 K H � P DM R U LW \ � R I � W K H � % DQ N ¶ V� FR P P LW P H Q W V� W R � H [ W H Q G �
credit and letters of credit carry current market inter-
est rates if converted to loans. Because commitments 
to extend credit are generally unassignable by either 
the Bank or the borrower, they only have value to the 
Bank and the borrower. The estimated fair value ap-
proximates the recorded deferred fee amounts, if any, 
which are not significant. 

The carrying amounts and estimated fair values of the 
BaQ N ¶ V� I LQ DQ FLDO� LQ VW U X P H Q W V� DW � ' H FH P E H U � � � � � � � � � �
anG � � � � � � Z H U H � DV� I R OOR Z V�

 Carrying Fair Value  Carrying Fair Value

 AsseW V� �
 Cash and cash equivalents    $    8,857     $   8,857     � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
 Securities available for sale        18,685        18,685      � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
 Securities held to maturity          4,761          4,876                  -                   - 
 Loans receivable, net      115,681      114,815 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
 Accrued interest receivable             763             763 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

� / LDE LOLW LH V� �
 ' H SR VLW V�      116,320      116,029 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
 Borrowings        23,500        23,705 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
 Accrued interest payable             244             244 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

 Off-balance sheet financial 
 Commitments to extend credit 
       and letters of credit                   -                   -                   -                   - 

(in thousands) 

� � � �� � � �
' H FH P E H U � � � �
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Corporate Information

Corporate Headquarters
513 Kimberton Road, Phoenixville, PA 19460
Phone: 610.933.2000 • Fax: 610.933.6922

Banking Locations
Phoenixville/Kimberton
Pikeland Village Square
513 Kimberton Road, Phoenixville, PA 19460
Phone: 610.933.2000 • Fax: 610.933.5220

Newtown Square
St. Albans Shopping Center, 3557 West Chester Pike, 
Newtown Square, PA 19073
Phone: 610.356.4000 • Fax: 610.356.2005

Wayne 
153 East Lancaster Avenue,Wayne, PA 19087
Phone: 610.995.0040 • Fax: 610.995.0043

Website: NewCenturyBank.com

Telephone banking: 
610.935.1983 or 800.849.4809
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